BOARD OF EDUCATION
Ms. Jane Royer Barr
Ms. Rose Filicetti

Ms. Sandra Nichols
Santa Cruz County ms.DsLje R,\(/l)ths |
r. Dana M. sales

Office of Education Mr. Abel Sanchez

Mr. Bruce Van Allen

Santa Cruz County Board of Education Regular Board Meeting

Santa Cruz County Office of Education November 15, 2018

400 Encinal Street Time: 4:00 p.m.

Santa Cruz, CA 95060 Board Room
AGENDA

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

Bruce Van Allen (President), Jane Royer Barr, Rose Filicetti, Sandra Nichols, Sue Roth,
Dana Sales, Abel Sanchez
Michael Watkins, Secretary

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Bruce Van Allen (President) will lead the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Agenda deletions and/or changes of sequence will be approved or the agenda will be approved as
submitted.

PUBLIC COMMENT

This is an opportunity for the public to address the Board regarding items not on the agenda. The
Board President will recognize any member of the audience not previously placed on the agenda who
wishes to speak on a matter directly related to school business. Each speaker, on any specific topic,
may speak up to three (3) minutes unless otherwise limited or extended by the President. The
President may allot time to those wishing to speak but no action will be taken on matters presented
(E.C. Section 35145.5). If appropriate, the President, or any Member of the Board, may direct that a
matter be referred to the Superintendent’s Office for placement on a future agenda. Please refer to
item, Please Note, on the last page of this agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA

All items appearing on the consent agenda are recommended actions, which are considered to be
routine in nature and will be acted upon as one motion. Specific items may be removed for separate
consideration. Item(s) removed will be considered immediately following the consent agenda motion
as Deferred Consent Items.

5.0.1 Minutes of the Board Meeting held on October 18, 2018

5.0.2 Minutes of the Special Board Meeting held on November 2, 2018

5.0.3 Routine Budget Revisions

5.0.4 Treasurer’s Quarterly Investment Report, Quarter Ended September 30, 2018

5.1 DEFERRED CONSENT ITEMS (if required)

This item is placed on the agenda to address any items that might be pulled from Agenda
Item 5.0 for further discussion/consideration if so determined.

1



Santa Cruz County Board of Education Page 2
Agenda, Regular Meeting
November 15, 2018

6.0

7.0

8.0

CORRESPONDENCE

Correspondence will be available for review at the meeting location.

RECOGNITIONS

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Debbie Stanbra

The Board will recognize Debbie Stanbra, Director, Technology, Business Information
Systems, for her 21 years of service to the Santa Cruz County Office of Education.

Presenter: Mary Hart, Deputy Superintendent, Business Services
Carol Trent

The Board will recognize Carol Trent, Senior Instructional Aide, Alternative Education
Department, for her 40 years of service to the Santa Cruz County Office of Education.

Presenter: John Rice, Sr. Director, Alternative Education Department

Heather Hutchison

The Board will recognize Heather Hutchison, Fiscal Accountant, Career Technical Education
Partnership, for her 22 years of service to the Santa Cruz County Office of Education

Presenter: Mark Hodges, Senior Director, CTEP
Dave Barnett

The Board will recognize Dave Barnett, Director, Technology Infrastructure, for his 20 years of
service to the Santa Cruz County Office of Education.

Presenter: Mary Hart, Deputy Superintendent, Business Services

REPORTS, DISCUSSIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

8.1

Santa Cruz County College Commitment (S4C)

The Santa Cruz County College Commitment (S4C) is a collaborative of educators, administrators,
and counselors including ten k-12 school districts, three colleges, and the County Office of
Education. The goal of S4C is to increase post-secondary access and attainment for students in
Santa Cruz County.

S4C serves as a backbone for college and career readiness initiatives in the county by bringing
together local educational organizations around a shared vision. S4C facilitates and organizes a
variety of countywide programs and activities to promote college and career readiness such as
annual elementary and middle school visits to colleges, ongoing teacher professional development
for mathematics, counselor professional development, and cross-institutional mathematics
articulation efforts.

Presenter: Cristine Chopra, Executive Director, S4C
2



Santa Cruz County Board of Education Page 3
Agenda, Regular Meeting
November 15, 2018

8.2 California School Dashboard Local Indicators

The Board will receive a report on the California School Dashboard Local Indicators.
Each LEA is encouraged to provide the local indicator reports to the governing board on
a yearly basis.

Presenter: John Rice, Senior Director, Alternative Education

8.3 Annual Report — Williams Legislation: Status of Decile 1-3 Schools — Pajaro Valley
Unified School District and Santa Cruz City School District

Education Code Section 1240(2)(B) requires, pursuant to the Williams Settlement
Legislation, that the County Superintendent of Schools report the findings of visits and
reviews of schools within the county designated as decile 1-3 schools.

Presenter: Thom Dunks, Leadership Coach, TICAL

8.4 Annual Report — Pacific Collegiate School

As the chartering agency, the County Board of Education requires that Pacific Collegiate
Charter School make an annual report on the evaluation of its educational program in
accordance with the charter petition and the fulfillment of the charter’s purpose and goals.
Presenter: Simon Fletcher, Principal

8.5 Superintendent Salary Schedule

The Board will discuss and may approve the salary schedule for the incoming Santa Cruz
County Superintendent of Schools (per Education Code Section 1209).

Presenter: Troy Cope, Senior Director, Human Resources

9.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS

10.0 SUPERINTENDENT REPORT

County Superintendent of Schools, Michael C. Watkins, will provide an update on activities and
matters of interest.

11.0 TRUSTEE REPORTS (3 minutes each)

Trustees will report on matters, events and activities as related to Board goals of: Advocating for
students, maintaining community relations and promoting student achievement.

120 ADHOC COMMITTEE REPORTS/ACTIONS (if any)

13.0 ADDITIONS, IF ANY, TO FUTURE BOARD AGENDA ITEMS




Santa Cruz County Board of Education Page 4
Agenda, Regular Meeting
November 15, 2018

140 SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS AND COMING EVENTS

November 29 — CSBA Annual Education Conference

December 1, 2018 San Francisco, CA

December 20, 2018 Regular Meeting of the County Board of Education
4:00 p.m. 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060

January 7, 2019 Special Meeting of the County Board of Education
12:00 p.m. 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060

January 17, 2019 Regular Meeting of the County Board of Education
TBD 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060

150 ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE NOTE:

Public Participation:

All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz County Board of
Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting as any item,
upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda. Persons wishing to address the Board are asked to state their
name for the record. The president of the Board will establish a time limit of three (3) minutes, unless otherwise stated by
the president, for comments from the public. Consideration of all matters is conducted in open session except those relating
to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in closed session. Expulsion appeal
hearings are heard in closed session unless a request for hearing in open session is made by the appellant.

Backup Documentation:

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board regarding an open
session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the County Office of Education, located 400
Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060, during normal business hours.

Translation Requests:

Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis. Please make advance arrangements with Jim Guss by
telephone at (831) 466-5900. Traducciones del inglés al espafiol y del espafiol al inglés estan disponibles en las sesiones de
la mesa directiva. Por favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Jim Guss por teléfono al numero (831) 466-5900.

ADA Compliance:

In compliance with Government Code section 54954.2 (a), The Santa Cruz County Office of Education will, on request,
make this agenda available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec 12132), and the federal rules and regulations adopted in
implementation thereof. Individuals who need this agenda in an alternative format or who need a disability-related
modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Jim Guss, Administrative Aide to the
Superintendent, 400 Encinal St., Santa Cruz, CA 95060, (831) 466-5900.




SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

SUBJECT:

Consent Agenda: Regular Board Meeting Minutes, October 18, 2018
DEPARTMENT/PROGRAM:

Santa Cruz County Board of Education

ACTION REQUESTED:

Board Approval

PREVIOUS STAFF/BOARD ACTION:

None

BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND/OR STATEMENT OF NEED:

Consent Agenda items are recommended for approval as actions routine in nature and acted upon
as one motion. Specific items may be removed for separate consideration.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:
None
CONTACT PERSON(S):

Michael Watkins, Superintendent
Jim Guss, Administrative Aide to the Superintendent

November 15, 2018 Agenda Item #5.0.1



@Santa Cruz County
Office of Education

Santa Cruz County Board of Education
Santa Cruz County Office of Education
400 Encinal Street

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Ms. Jane Royer Barr
Ms. Rose Filicetti

Ms. Sandra Nichols

Ms. Sue Roth

Mr. Dana M. Sales

Mr. Abel Sanchez

Mr. Bruce Van Allen

Regular Board Meeting
October 18, 2018
Time: 4:00 p.m.

Board Room

UNAPPROVED MINUTES

1.0 CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

Board Present

Bruce Van Allen (President)
Jane Barr

Rose Filicetti

Sandra Nichols

Sue Roth

Dana Sales

Abel Sanchez

Michael Watkins (Secretary)

Absent

None.

2.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Staff Present

Faris Sabbah

Mary Hart

Jivan Dhaliwal

Jim Guss

Devon Lincoln (Counsel)

Bruce Van Allen (President) led the Pledge of Allegiance.

120 APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Trustee Barr asked that the Agenda order be changed (Item 8.5 moved prior to Item 8.4).

It was M.S.C (Filicetti/Barr) to approve the Agenda as amended.

Ayes: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanchez, Van Allen
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

120 PUBLIC COMMENT

Deputy Superintendent Faris Sabbah introduced Jason Borgen as the new Chief Technology

Officer for the COE.



Santa Cruz County Board of Education Page 2
Regular Board Meeting
October 18, 2018

5.0 CONSENT AGENDA

5.01
5.0.2
5.0.3
5.04

Minutes of the Board Meeting held on September 20, 2018
Routine Budget Revisions

Donations

Surplus Equipment

It was M.S.C. (Filicetti/Nichols) to approve the Consent Agenda.

Ayes: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanchez, Van Allen
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

51 DEFERRED CONSENT ITEMS (if required)

None.

6.0 CORRESPONDENCE

None.

7.0 RECOGNITIONS

Agenda Items 7.1 and 7.2 were postponed to the November 15, 2018 meeting.

8.0 PUBLIC HEARINGS/NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS

8.1

8.2

Adopt Resolution 18-16: Gann Amendment Appropriations

The Board was asked to adopt Resolution 18-16 by Rebecca Olker, Director, Fiscal
Services. The Gann Amendment limits the growth in appropriations made by the State of
California, school districts and local governments. All local education areas are required
to adopt Gann Appropriations Limits each year by Board Resolution.

It was M.S.C. (Nichols/Barr) to adopt Resolution 18-16 in support of the Gann
Amendment Appropriations.

Ayes: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanchez, VVan Allen
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

Adopt Resolution 18-17: Authorizing Temporary Cash Loans to Santa Cruz
County School Districts.

The Board was asked to adopt Resolution 18-17 by Jean Gardner, Senior Director, Fiscal
Services. Pursuant to Education Codes 42621 and 42622, the County Superintendent of
Schools, with the approval of the County Board of Education, may make temporary
transfers to any school district which does not have sufficient money to its credit to meet
current operating expenses.



Santa Cruz County Board of Education Page 3
Regular Board Meeting
October 18, 2018

It was M.S.C. (Filicetti/Roth) to adopt Resolution 18-17 in support of authorizing
temporary cash loans to Santa Cruz County School Districts.

Ayes: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanchez, Van Allen
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

8.3 Pacific Collegiate Charter School

The Board was asked by Mary Hart, Deputy Superintendent, Business Services, to
approve a change to the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Pacific Collegiate
Charter School (PCS). The change in the wording of the MOU would release PCS from
having to use the same financial system that is in place with the COE.

It was M.S.C. (Roth/Nichols) to approve the change to the Memorandum of
Understanding with Pacific Collegiate Charter School.

Ayes: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanchez, VVan Allen
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

8.4 Adopt Resolution 18-20: Use of Proposition 30 Education Protection Act Funds

Item moved up from Agenda ltem 8.5.

The Board was asked by Rebecca Olker, Director, Fiscal Services, to adopt Resolution
18-20 to approve usage of the funds made available from Proposition 30 for educational
expenditures within the Career Advancement Charter School budget.

It was M.S.C. (Sales/Filicetti) to adopt Resolution 18-20 to approve usage of the funds
made available from Proposition 30 for educational expenditures within the Career
Advancement Charter School budget.

Ayes: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanchez, Van Allen
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

8.5 Integrative Leadership Academy (Resolution 18-18 or Resolution 18-19)

Introduction of Item by Board President

Bruce Van Allen (President) introduced Item 8.5 to the Board by explaining the process
by which the Item would be presented to the Board.



Santa Cruz County Board of Education Page 4
Regular Board Meeting
October 18, 2018

Overview and Introduction of Counsel

Jivan Dhaliwal, Associate Superintendent, Educational Services, presented to the Board
an overview of the review process that was completed by the Santa Cruz County Office
of Education Charter Review Team.

Superintendent Watkins introduced Ms. Devon Lincoln, Partner, Lozano Smith,
Attorneys at Law as the COE’s legal counsel.

Presentation by Counsel

Devon Lincoln presented to the Board the legal requirements for the review of the charter
petition, the 15 required elements of a charter petition, the Review Team Process, and the
grounds for denial of a charter petition.

Ms. Lincoln continued her presentation to the Board by discussing the findings of the
Charter Review Team. The Review Team stated that the Petition lacked crucial details
regarding how the charter school would address the needs of special education students,
financial concerns and that the Charter School would not be able to achieve a racial and
ethnic balance among its pupils. The Team also had concerns with the Educational
Program.

Ms. Lincoln completed her presentation to the Board by stating that the Charter Review
Team’s recommendation to the Board would be to deny the Petition made by Integrative
Leadership Academy. She also explained the two resolutions (Resolution 18-18 and
Resolution 18-19) that were being presented to the Board and their ramifications for
either approval or denial.

Approving Resolution 18-18 would be a “Conditional Approval” for the Integrative
Leadership Academy Charter School and approval of a proposed Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) between the Santa Cruz County Board of Education, the Santa
Cruz County Superintendent of Schools/Office of Education and the Integrative
Leadership Academy.

Approving Resolution 18-19 would deny the Petition, as the Petition presents an unsound
educational program for the students to be enrolled in the Charter School (Education
Code 47605(b)(1); Petitioners are demonstrably unlikely to successfully implement the
program set forth in the Petition (Education Code 47605(b)(2); and the Petition does not
contain reasonably comprehensive descriptions of all of the fifteen required elements as
set forth in Education Code 47605, subdivision (b)(5)(A)-(O).

Comments on the Charter Petition

President VVan Allen allowed Dr. Nicky Ramos-Beban, Ph.D. Executive Director,
Integrative Leadership Academy (ILA) and Dr. Laurie Bruton, Superintendent, San Lorenzo
Valley Unified School District to each give their views/comments regarding the Petition.

President VVan Allen opened the floor to allow teachers, employees, parents, guardians or
any other member of the public who desired to speak on the matter. The following
people spoke before the Board: Angie Pennington, Estelle Fein, Mary Kashmar,

Jason Miller, Vickee Flynn (for Genevive Florea), Swati Bhargara, Mark Sherby

George Wylie, Karen Ehrlich, Jacquie Sprackler, Nancy Hawkins, David Ramos-Beban,
Kristen Rivers and Jacqui Rice. 9



Santa Cruz County Board of Education Page 5
Regular Board Meeting
October 18, 2018

8.6

Questions from the Board

President VVan Allen opened the floor for the Board members to ask clarifying questions
of staff, legal counsel, the Petitioners or the District. The Board asked numerous
questions all of the participants.

Deliberations by the Board

Following the questions by the Board, each of the Board members stated their views
concerning the Petition.

Action
It was M.S.C. (Barr/Filicetti) to adopt Resolution 18-19 to deny the Charter Petition

presented by Integrative Leadership Academy based on the findings of the Charter
School Review Team.

Ayes: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sanchez, Van Allen
Nays: Sales
Abstain: None
Absent: None

The Board called a recess at 6:01 p.m.
President VVan Allen called the meeting back to order at 6:08 p.m.

Approval of Implementation of New Financial System and Request for Support

The Board was asked by Mary Hart, Deputy Superintendent, Business Services, to
approve the implementation of a new Financial System, Escape Technology, for the COE
and for the 10 Districts. Approval would also include authorizing a $500,000.00
allocation on behalf of all 10 districts to implement the new system.

It was M.S.C. (Barr/Roth) to approve the implementation of the new financial system and
the request for support.

Ayes: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanchez, Van Allen
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

9.0 REPORTS, DISCUSSIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

9.1

Career Advancement Charter School Annual Report

Deputy Superintendent, Faris Sabbah, presented to the Board an annual report on the
Career Advancement Charter School. The first year for the school was very successful
with over 49 students graduating with their high school diploma. Mr. Sabbah was very
complimentary to the staff who made this first year so successful. Mr. Sabbah introduced
current student, Mauricio Velasquez, who shared with the Board his experience with the
Career Advancement Charter School.

10



Santa Cruz County Board of Education Page 6
Regular Board Meeting
October 18, 2018

9.0

10.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

15.0

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None.

SUPERINTENDENT REPORT

County Superintended of Schools, Michael Watkins, provided an update on his activities and
matters of interest since his last report on August 16, 2018.

TRUSTEE REPORTS

Trustee Sales advised the Board that the Superintendent’s Compensation Committee met and will
have a report for the next meeting.

Trustee Nichols stated that she went to the Resource Center for Non-Violence and heard Gail
McLaughlin speak. She was also invited by the Pajaro Valley Federation of Teachers to
introduce and hear Assembly member Tony Thurmond speak. Trustee Nichols stated that she has
recently started a letter writing campaign to new voters or voters who haven’t voted in the last
few elections. Trustee Nichols also recently attended a meeting with the Community Outreach
and Legislative Committee. The Committee requests that any resolutions from the public in
support of legislative action be referred to the Committee before being introduced to the Board
for approval.

Trustee Filicetti informed the Board that she participated in the Capitola Beach Festival, attended
a program with Doris Kearns Goodwin: Leadership in Turbulent Times, attended the Soquel
Union Elementary School District Meeting, attended a Chamber of Commerce lunch with State
Controller Betty Yee, attended an all-day NEST Flight Conference for college and career
pathways, and attended the Community Outreach and Legislative Committee meeting.

Trustee Barr advised the Board that she attended a recent Chamber of Commerce meeting where
she was able to hear California State Controller Betty Yee speak on a number of issues including
education, the economy and housing.

Trustee Sanchez stated that he was preparing for the upcoming elections where he will be
volunteering.

AD HOC COMMITTEE REPORTS/ACTIONS

None

ADDITIONS, IF ANY, TO FUTURE BOARD AGENDA ITEMS

None.

SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS AND COMING EVENTS

September 27, 2018 Inside Education — Early Years
7:45 a.m. Santa Cruz County Office of Education — Boardroom
400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060

October 18, 2018 Regular Meeting of the County Board of Education
4:00 p.m. 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060

11



Santa Cruz County Board of Education Page 7
Regular Board Meeting
October 18, 2018

16.0

October 25, 2018 Inside Education - Elementary
7:45 a.m. Santa Cruz County Office of Education — Boardroom
400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060

November 15, 2018 Regular Meeting of the County Board of Education
4:00 p.m. 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060
December 20, 2018 Regular Meeting of the County Board of Education
4:00 p.m. 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060
ADJOURNMENT

Bruce Van Allen (President) adjourned the meeting at 6:44 p.m.

12



SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

SUBJECT:

Consent Agenda: Special Board Meeting Minutes, November 2, 2018
DEPARTMENT/PROGRAM:

Santa Cruz County Board of Education

ACTION REQUESTED:

Board Approval

PREVIOUS STAFF/BOARD ACTION:

None

BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND/OR STATEMENT OF NEED:

Consent Agenda items are recommended for approval as actions routine in nature and acted upon
as one motion. Specific items may be removed for separate consideration.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:
None
CONTACT PERSON(S):

Michael Watkins, Superintendent
Jim Guss, Administrative Aide to the Superintendent

November 15, 2018 Agenda Item #5.0.2
13



@Santa Cruz County
Office of Education

Santa Cruz County Board of Education
Santa Cruz County Office of Education
400 Encinal Street

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Ms. Jane Royer Barr
Ms. Rose Filicetti

Ms. Sandra Nichols

Ms. Sue Roth

Mr. Dana M. Sales

Mr. Abel Sanchez

Mr. Bruce Van Allen

Special Board Meeting

November 2, 2018

Time: 2:00 p.m.

Superintendent’s Conference Room

UNAPPROVED MINUTES

1.0 CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

Board Present

Bruce Van Allen (President)
Jane Barr (Arrived Late)

Rose Filicetti

Sandra Nichols (Arrived Late)
Sue Roth

Dana Sales

Abel Sanchez

Michael Watkins (Secretary)

Absent

None.

2.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Staff Present

Faris Sabbah

Mary Hart (By Phone)

Jim Guss

Reuben Helick (Real Estate Negotiator)
Jerome Behrens (Counsel) (By Phone)

Bruce Van Allen (President) led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA

It was M.S.C (Sales/Filicetti) to approve the Agenda.

Ayes: Filicetti, Roth, Sales, Sanchez, Van Allen
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Barr, Nichols

4.0 PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

14



Santa Cruz County Board of Education Page 2
Regular Board Meeting
November 2, 2018

5.0

6.0

PUBLIC HEARINGS/NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Closed Session Disclosure (Open Session)

Bruce Van Allen (President) disclosed that the Board would be going into closed session
to discuss matters relating to the possible purchase of certain real properties as noted in
Agenda Item 5.2. Comments from the Public were solicited; however, there were none.

Conference with Real Property Negotiators

The Board, in accordance with Government Code Section 54956, discussed the possible
purchase of certain real property with Real Estate Negotiator Reuben Helick (Cushman &
Wakefield) and COE Counsel Jerome Behrens (Lozano Smith Attorneys at Law).

Ms. Hart and Mr. Behrens left the meeting at 2:40 pm

Report Out on Closed Session (Open Session)

Bruce Van Allen (President) reported that the Board (during closed session) considered
options concerning real estate purchases. The Board created an Ad Hoc Committee
(Trustee Barr, Trustee Sales and Trustee Sanchez) in order to enter into talks and a
possible contract (up to $10,000.00) with a relocation firm(s) and, if the information
obtained is positive, submit an offer of $1.1 million for the property in question.

Adopt Resolution 18-21: Relocation Assistance Guidelines

The Board was asked to adopt Resolution 18-21 by Superintendent Michael Watkins in
order to implement payments and to administer relocation assistance to displaced
persons.

It was M.S.C (Barr/Filicetti) to adopt Resolution 18-21 to implement payments and to
administer relocation assistance to displaced persons.

Ayes: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanchez, Van Allen
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

ADJOURNMENT

Bruce Van Allen (President) adjourned the meeting at 2:59 p.m.

15



SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

SUBJECT:

Consent Agenda: Routine Budget Revisions
DEPARTMENT/PROGRAM:

Business Services/Administration

ACTION REQUESTED:

Board Approval

PREVIOUS STAFF/BOARD Action:

None

BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND/OR STATEMENT OF NEED:
Detailed revisions and narrative follow this page.
FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:

Adjusts 2018-2019 Spending Plan

CONTACT PERSON(S):

Jean Gardner, Senior Director, Fiscal Services

Rebecca Olker, Director, Fiscal Services

November 15, 2018 Agenda Item #5.0.3
16



BOARD OF EDUCATION
Ms. Jane Royer Barr

Ms. Rose Filicetti

Ms. Sandra Nichols

Ms. Sue Roth
=ariia Dus Hounty e o,
Oﬂ:lce Of Ed uca‘“on Mr. Bruce Van Allen

Michael C. Watkins, Superintendent « 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 * 831-466-5600 *« FAX 831-466-5607 * www.santacruzcoe.org

MEMO

DATE: November 15, 2018

TO: Santa Cruz County Board of Education
Michael C. Watkins, County Superintendent of Schools

FROM:  Mary Hart ,HV;/
Deputy Superinterdent, Business Services

Jean Gardner
Senior Director of Fiscal Services

RE: October Budget Revisions

Budget revisions in October reflected a decrease in projected revenues for $441,481
and a decrease in expenditures in the amount of $573,741, resulting in a net increase
to fund balance of $132,259. The beginning fund balances were adjusted to reflect the
correct balance based on prior year’s Unaudited Actuals, resulting in an increase to
fund balance of $2,200,150.

In addition, there were adjustments made to revenue, salaries, benefits, services and
supplies necessary to more closely match projected estimates for the year, which were
the result of communications with departments and fiscal analysis. Included in these
changes are the negotiated salary increases for this fiscal year as well as the closure of
an external program within the Special Education department.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact us.

MH:rao
5 attachments

CC: Rebecca Olker

17



Santa Cruz County Office of Education
Budget Variance Summary for Octoberr, 2018
Novernber 18, 2018 Board Meeting

2018-2019 2018-19 OCTOBER 2018-1%

Description Adopted Budget Board Meeting 10/18/18 Unrestricted Restricted Board Meeting 11/15/18
REVENUE
Local Control Funding Formula 27,242,923.00 27,242,923.00 - - 27,242.923.00
Federal Revenues 7,405,876.00 7.405,876.00 - (6,824.00)“ 7,399,052.00
State Revenues 7.932,026.13 7,932,026.13 - (434,657.45) 7,497,368.68
Local Revenues 11,747,300.77 12,266,809.40 - - 12,266,809.40
TOTAL REVENUE 54,328,125 90 | 54.847,634.53 - (441,481.45) . 54,406,153.08
EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries 10,967,873.70 10,999,156.77 248,915.09 (75,585.06) 11,172,486.80
Classified Salaries 11,221,565.40 11,342,179.40 214,560.51 (149,307.31) 11,407,432.60
Employee Benefits 12,229,612.37 12,229,092.22 185,682.67 (37,022.95) 12,377,651.94
Books and Supplies 3,356,295.73 3,485,739.82 (672,079.19) (133,377.08) 2,680,283.55
Services, Other Operating Expenses 9,188,678.00 10,170,830.57 42,091.18 (196,326.65) 10,017,495.10
Capital Cutlay 698,115.00 723,115.00 - & 723,115.00
Other Outgo 6,624,756.00 6,624,756.00 - = 6,624,756.00
interprogram Support (69,269.00) (72,206.00) 37,107.77 (39,199.77)) (74,298.00)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES . 54.217.627.20 | 55.502.663.78 §7.078.03 (630.818 82) 54,928,822 99
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
Transfers In - - - - S
Transfers Out 45,000.00 45,000.00 - - 45,000.00
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS 45,000.00 45,000.00. - - 45.000.00
FUND BALANCE
Beginning Fund Balance 22,520,870.72 22,520,870.72 1,771,164.05 428,985.55 24,721,020.32
Net Increase/(Decrease) 65,498.70 (700,029.43) 86,92'.97 45,337.37 {567,770.09)
ENDING FUND BALANCE 22,586.369.42 21,820.841 2% 1,856,086.02 474,222.92 . 24.153,250.23
Pacheco Bill Compliance:

There were no individual consulting agreements in excess of $25,000 that required a budget revision during the month of October, 2018.

18




Budget Variance Detail for
October, 2018

November 15, 2018 Board Meeting
2018-19 2018-19 Variance 2018-19 2018-19
- . Board Meeting

Description (Object Code Range) Res |Program ~dopted Budget Approved 101818 Unrestricted Restricted 11/15/18 Approved 11/15/18
REVENUE
Local Contrel Funding Forrnula (8010-8099) 27,242,923.00
Total [ocal Confrol Funding Formula 27,242 923,00 27,242.523.00 - - 27,242,623.00 27,242 923.00
Federal Revenues (B100-8259) 7.405,876.00
PRESCHOOCL GRANT FUNDS TO BE RECEIVED SP ED-IDEA PRESCH STAFF DEVEL
1B/19 GRANT AWARD AMT NCLETIT X HOMELESS ASST GRNTS
Total Federal Revenues 7,405,876.00 7,405,876.00 7,399,052.00 7.395,052.00
State Revenues (8300-8559) 7.832,026.13
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET B500|SPECIAL EDUCATION
TO MATCH GRANT AWARD 7368(SUPPL PRGS:FSTR YOUTHAJUY DETN
Total State Revenues 7,932,026,13 7,932 026,13 7 497,368.68 7,487,368.68
Local Revenues (8600-8755} 11,747,300.77
Total Local Revenues 11,747,200.77 12,2656,809.40 - - 12,266,809.40 12,268,809.40
COther Financing Sources (8900-8997) -
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET 0030 EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 603526
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET 0040| MAINTENANCE (2,731.00)
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET 0050| OPEARATIONS {13,177.12)
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET 0DS0(ADMINISTRATICN (40,183.06)
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET 0086| TECHNCLOGY ADMIN (114,238.51)
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET DDIC(EDUCATION & ADMIN OPERATIONS 315,254.43
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 9010|OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL {144,000.00)
Total Other Financing Sources - - 144,000,600 {144,000.00} - -
TOTAL REVENUE 54,328,125.50 54,847 634.53 144,000,00 (585,481.45) 54,406,153.08 54,408, 153.08
Beginning Fund Balance (8999) 22520,870.72
18119 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 0000|NO REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 880,365.21
18/19 ACTUAL CARRYCVER 0030 EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 2,219.08
18119 ACTUAL CARRYCVER Q0B0JADMINISTRATION 437,605.45
168118 ACTUAL CARRYCVER 0080|SAFETY PROGRAM 8,208.23
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET 0090 EDUCATION & ADMIN OPERATIONS 3,086.07
18119 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 0091|SPECIAL PROJECTS 110,486.68
18/18 ACTUAL CARRYQOVER 0810(JUVENILE COURT SCHOOLS (62,805,011}
18/18 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 0611 |JUVENILE COURT SUPPLEMENTAL 543567
18/18 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 0620|COUNTY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 10,883.61
18/19 ACTUAL CARRYQVER 0621 |COUNTY COMMUNITY SUPPLEMENTAL £1,101.45
1819 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 0825{BEFERRED MAINT APPORTIONMENT 261,669.93
1818 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 1100|LOTTERY:UNRESTRICTED 5271368
18/19 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 5640|MEDI-CAL BILLING GPTICIN 5,209.66
168/19 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 5810[OTHER RESTRICTED FEDERAL (25,759.53)
1819 ACTUAL CARRYOVER B230|CALIF CLEAN ENERGY JOBS ACT 200,832.95
18/19 ACTUAL CARRYOVER B300(LOTTERY:INSTRUCTICNAL MATL 27,386.87
1819 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 6371|CALWORKS FOR ROCP OR ADULT ED 5,756,00
1818 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 5010|OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL 259,653.48
1819 KCTUAL CARRYOVER 5064|54C 81,405.89
1819 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 8080|FYS CHILD WELFARE CONTRIBUTION (0.01)
1819 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 9366(IV-E FOSTER CARE ADMIN ACTIVT (130,692.58)
18118 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 9410| WCORKFORCE YOUTH SVCS-FED P/T 1,481.01
18/16 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 9420| STUDENT MENTAL HEALTH INIT (0.10)
1819 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 9660|SCHLR-ALT ED (429.08)
1819 ACTUAL CARRYCOVER $680|SCHLR-ROP 4,240,859
Total Beginning Fund Balance 22,520,670.72 22 530,870.72 1,771,164.08 428,985,556 24,721,020.32 24,721,020.32

|
TOTAL REVENUE PLUS BEGINNING BALANGE 76,848,996.62 77,368 505.25 1,915,164.05 (156,495.90) 79,127,173.40 79,127,173.4C

19

l1of5



Budget Variance Detail for

October, 2018
November 15, 2018 Board Meeting
2018-19 2018-19 Variance 2018-18 2018-19
Board Meating

Description {Object Cede Range) Res |Program Adopted Budget | Approved 1011818 Unrestricted Restricted 1111518 Approved 11/15/18
EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries (1000-1999) 10,967,873.70
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 0030| EDUCATIONAL SERVICES (52,399.70}
UPDATING SrLARIES & BENEFITS DOBO [ADMINISTR/ATION 6,765.18
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 0086| TECHNOLOGY ADMIN 60,113.00
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 0090[EDUCATION & ADMIN DPERATIONS 4,600.00
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 0610| JUVENILE COURT SCHOOLS 1,627.22
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 0611|JUVENILE COURT SCHODLS (33,307.57)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS C620|COLNTY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 189,447.71
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 0621| COUNTY COMMUNITY SUPPLEMENTAL 104,063.86
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 0830|ROC/F APPORTIONMENT (31,894.61)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 3010[NCLE;TIT | BAS GRNTS LOW INC 1,518.22
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 3385|SP ED-IDEA EARLY INTERV GRANTS (215.36)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 6500|SPECIAL EDUCATION (118,746.76)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 6510|SP ED=EARLY ED IND W/EXC NEEDS (81,738.11}
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 8010{OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL 120,018.44
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 9135|CREEC BUDGET ACT GRANT 3,578.51
Total Certificated Salaries 10,967 873.70 10,898,156.77 248,915.09 (75.585.06) 11,172,486.80 11,172,488.80
Classified Salaries (2000-2999) 11,221,565.40
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 0030/ EDUCATIONAL SERVIGES {11,235.93)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 0040|MAINTENANCE 706,27
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS DOS0|QOPERATIONS 1,206.57
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS DOGO|ADMINISTRATION (9,188.56)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 0086 [TECHNCLOGY ADMIN 34.412.41
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 0090|EDUCATION & ADMIN OPERATIONS 89,441.40
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS D810 JUVENILE COURT SCHOCLS (32,220.88)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 0611|JUVENILE COURT SCHOCLS 17,343.45
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 0620} COUNTY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 73,848.70
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 0621|COUNTY COMMUNITY SUPPLEMENTAL 13,864,688
LPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS D830 ROC/P APPORTIONMENT 34,360.83
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 1100|LOTTERY:UNRESTRICTED 4,031.35
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 3010|NCLB:TIT | BAS GRNTS LOW INC (976.07)
LIPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 3025|NCLE:TIT | LOC DELING PRGS (15,478.65)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 3310(SP ED-IDEA BAS GRNT ENTL (30,068.15)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 3285/ 5P ED-IDEA EARLY INTERV GRANTS §87.52
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 5630| NCLB:TIT X HOMELESS ASST GRNTS 838.36
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 5810|/OTHER RESTRICTED FEDERAL 786.81
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 6500|SPECIAL EDUCATION (52,617.41)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 8510|SP ED=EARLY ED IND W/EXC NEEDS 9,196.41
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS B520(SP ED:PRJ WORKABILITY | LEA 2,364.59
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 66B8C(TBC USE PREVENN COE ADM GRNTS (613.37}
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 6685 TOBACCO-USE PREVENTION ED (PROP 56) (7,832.89)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 7366|SUPPL PRGS:FSTR YOUTH/JUV DETN 3,747.07
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 8150/ RMA-ONGOING MAJOR MAINT 639.53
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 9010|OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL (120,797.97)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 9064| S4C (85,367.32)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 9099|FYS CHILD WELFARE CONTRIBUTION {7,062.26)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 9135|CREEC BUDGET ACT GRANT B0B.74
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 9366/ IV-E FOSTER CARE ADMIN ACTIVIT 3,376.56
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 8410|WORKFORCE YOUTH SVCS-FED PIT (1,174.85)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 9411 MIGRANT HEAD START-FED PASS THRU 137,353.28
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 9412{YHDP-YOUTH HCMELESS DEM PRJ 12,886,368
Total Classified Salarias 14,221,565.40 11,342, 179,40 214,560.51 {149,307.31) 11,407 432,60 11,407,432.60
Employse Benefits (3000-3999) 12,229,612.37
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 0030| EDUCATIONAL SERVICES (26,964.69)
UFPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 0040 MAINTENANCE (935.60)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 0050| OPERATIONS 2,687.07
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS COSD[ADMINISTRATION 2,796.50
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS Q086| TECHNOLOGY ADMIN 41,913.95

20

20f5



Budget Variance Detail for
October, 2018
November 15, 2018 Board Meeting

UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS

Total Employee Bensfils

9412(YHDP-YOUTH HOMELESS DEM PRJ

12,220 612.37

12,229,082.22

185,582.67

(37,022.95)

12,377,651.94

2018-18 2018-19 Variance 2018-19 2018-18
Board Meeting

Dascription {Objsct Code Range) Res | Program Adopted Budget Approved 10/18/18 Unrestricted Rastricted 111818 Approved 11/15/18
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 0090|EDUC.-TION & ~DMIN QPERATIONS 16,125.84
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS D81D[JUVENILE COURT SCHOOLS (30,176.52)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 0611|JUVENILE COURT SCHOQOLS (7,639.30}
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 0620{COUNTY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 197,724.72
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS D521|COUNTY COMMUNITY SUPPLEMENTAL 17,594,00
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 0830|ROC/P APPORTIONMENT (29,175.78)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 1100|LOTTERY:UNRESTRICTED 1,631.39
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 3010|NCLE:TIT | BAS GRNTS LOW INC (43,683.98)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 3025(NGLB:TIT | LOC DELING PRGS (8,997.71)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 3310|SP ED-IDEA BAS GRNT ENTL (22,780.09)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 33B5{SP ED-IDEA EARLY INTERV GRANTS (523.23)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 5830fNCLB:TIT X HOMELESS ASST GRNTS (482.79)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 5810|OTHER RESTRICTED FEDERAL (824.55)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 6387 CAREER TECHNICAL ED INCENTVE 277.29
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 6500 SPECIAL EDUCATION 12,189.82
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 6510|SP ED=EARLY ED IND W/EXC NEEDS (22,307.92)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 6520|SP ED:PRJ WORKABILITY | LEA 1,749.52
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 6680/ TBC USE PREVEN'N COE ADM GRNTS (286.98)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 6685/ TOBACCO-USE PREVENTION ED {(PROP 56} (5,432.51)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 7366/ SUPPL PRGS:FSTR YQUTHAJUV DETN 191017
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 8150 RMA-CNGOING MAJOR MAINT (1,126.26)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 9010|/OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL 39,244.53
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS B064(54C {57,204,94)
LUPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 8098(FYS CHILD WELFARE CONTRIBUTION (3.572.21)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 9135(CREEC BUDGET ACT GRANT {443.B7)
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 9366|IV-E FOSTER CARE ADMIN ACTIVIT 799.54
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 9410| WORKFORCE YOUTH SVCS-FED P/T 2,163.55
UPDATING SALARIES & BENEFITS 84711|MIGRANT HEAD START-FED PASS THRU 84,676.35

8,563.32

Books and Supplies {4000-4999)

CLEAN LIP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE CCMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUCGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN L'P WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE CCMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN LIP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUD(GET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER LPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMTMENTS
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS

0030|EDUCATICNAL SERVICES

0040| MAINTEN.ANCE

DOB0(CPERATIONS

GOS0|ADMINISTRATION

0086| TECHNOQLOGY ADMIN

0090| EDUCATION & ADMIN OPERATIONS
0610|JUVENILE COURT SCHOOLS

0811 [JUVENILE COURT SCHOOLS
0620|COQUNTY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
0B21(COLNTY COMMUNITY SUPPLEMENTAL
0830|ROC/F APPORTIONMENT
1100(LOTTERY:UNRESTRICTED
3010{NCLE:TIT | BAS GRNTS LOW INC
3025|NCLETIT | LOC DELING PRGS
3310|5P ED-DEA BAS GRNT ENTL
3385(5P ED-IDEA EARLY INTERV GRANTS
5830(NCLB:TIT X HOMELESS ASST GRNTS
581C|OTHER RESTRICTED FEDERAL
G300|LOTTERY:INSTRUCTIONAL MATL
8387[CAREER TECHNICAL EL INCENTIVE
6500(SPECIAL EDUCATION

6520|SP ED:PRJ WORKABILITY | LEA
6680(TBC USE PREVEN'N COE ADM GRNTS
6685/ TOBACCO-USE PREVENTION ED {(PROP 58}
7366[SUPPL PRGS:FSTR YCUTHAUV DETN
8150|RMA-ONGOING MAJOR MAINT
9010|QTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL
2064(54C

9D98(FYS CHILD WELFARE CONTRIBUTION
9135|CREEC BUDGET ACT GRANT
B366(IV-E FOSTER CARE ADMIN ACTIVIT

3,356,285.73

57,765.07
{10,770.67)
(16,922.00)
(67,420.42)

(250,677.67)

41,191.70

60,668.20

23,603.42

(461,021.13)
{135,522 84)
47,709.55
(883.20)

43,044.83
26,306.36
52,848.28
161.08
377.71
37.74
342.27
(277.29)
(3,139.48)
(4,114.51)
500.35
13,266 40
(6,661.24)
486.73
(34,9655.56)
872.26
10,634.47
(3,943.40)
(4,375.11)

12,377,651.94

21

30f5



Budget Variance Detail for

October, 2018
November 15, 2018 Board Meeting
2018-189 201818 Variance 2018-15 2018-18
Board Meeting
Description {(Object Code Range) Res [Program Adopied Budget Approved 10/18/18 Unrestricted Restricted 1111518 Appraved 11/15/18
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS 9410(WORKFORCE YOUTH SVCS-FED P/T (288.68)
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COCMMITMENTS 8411|MIGRANT HEAD START-FED PASS THRU {202,029.63)
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS 9412[YHDP-YOUTH HOMELESS DEM PRJ (21,439.68)
Total Books and Supplies 3,356,285.73 3,485,740.00 {672,079.19) {133,377.08) 2,680,283.73 2680,283.73
Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999) 9,188 678.00
CLEAN L/ WORKING BUDGET D0SO(EDUCATION & ADMIN OPERATIONS 62,891.18
TO COVER PR & AMERICORF VIP FELLOWS CONTRACT DOB0|EDUCATION & ADMIN OPERATIONS 1.000.00
RELEASE FUNDS TC COVER TEXTBCOKS, PRINTING, UNIFORMS 0830|ROC/P APPORTIONMENT {21,000.00)
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS 1100|LOTTERY:UNRESTRICTED 300.00
SET UP FOR PRESCHOOL GRANT EXPENSES 3345|SP ED-IDEA PRESCH STAFF DEVEL 176,00
18/18 GRANT AWARD AMOUNT 5830|NCLB:TIT X HOMELESS ASST GRNTS (7,145.75)
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET 6E001SPECIAL EDUCATION (231,201.88)
TO MOVE BUDGET TO CONTRACT AFTER EMPLOYEE LEFT 6510{SP ED-EARLY ED IND W/EXC NEEDS 93,41562
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET AFTER UPDATE COMMITMENTS 7388(SUPPL PRGS:FSTR YOUTH/UY DETN (3,931.00)
TO CLOSE QUT BUDGET 8010(CTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL (45,339.84)
RELEASE FUNDS TO COVER EQUIPMENT 8064)|554C {2,300,00)
Total Services, Other Operating Expenses 9188,678.00 10,176,830.57 42,991.18 (196,326.65) 10,017.485.1¢ 10,017.485.1¢
Capital Outiay (6000-6999) 698,116.00
Total Capital Outlay 588,115.00 723,115.00 - - 723,115.00 723,115.00
Cther Cutgo (7100-7299, 7400-7499) 6,624,756.00
Tatal Qther Quigo 8,624,756,00 6,624,756.00 - - 6,624,756.00 6,624,756,00
Interprogram Support Services (7300-7398) {69,265.00)
ADJUST DIRECTANDIRECT COSTS TO BALENCE D40 | MAINTEN-ANCE 1,268.00
ADJUST IRECT/INDIRECT COSTS TO BALANCE 00450 OPERATIONS {238.76}
ADJUST DIRECTANDIRECT COSTS TO BALANCE 00BO0[ADMINISTRATION 36,077.653
18/19 GRANT AWARD AMOUNT 5630 NCLETIT X HOMELESS ASST GRNT {587.53)
ADJUST DIRECT/ANDIRECT COSTS TO BALANCE 6500|SPECIAL EDUCATION (35,755.00}
ADJUST DIRECTANDIRECT COSTS TQ BALANCE 8510|SP ED-EARLY EDC IND W/EXC NEED 1,434.00
TO MATCH GRANT AWARD 7366|SUPPL PRGS:FSTR YOUTHAJUYV DETN (452.00)
CLOSE BUDGET 8010|OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL {3,839.24)
Total Interprogram Support (68, 269.00) {72,206.00) 37,107.77 (39,198.77) {74,298.00) {74,298.00)
Interfund Transfers Cut (7E00-7623) 45,000,00
Total Interfund Transfers Cut 45,000.0¢ 45,000.60 - - 45,000.00 45,000.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 54,262 627.20 55,547 £63.96 57,078.03 (630,819.82} 54,5673,823.17 54,973,923.17

22

4of 5




Budget Variance Detafl for

Net Increasef(Dacraass) in Ending Fund Balance

22,586,369.42

21,820,841.29

1,858,086.02

474,322.92

October, 2018
Novemnber 15, 2018 Board Meeting
201819 2013-19 Variance 2018-19 2018-18
Board Meeting
Description (Object Code Range) Res |Program Adopted Budget Approved 10/15/18 Unrestricted Restricted 114518 Approved 11/15/18
ENDING FUND BALANGCE 22.,586,369.42 21,820,841.29 1.858,086.02 474,322,892 24,153,250.23 24,153,250.23
Total Expenditures plus Ending Fund Balance (7595} 75,848 996.62 77,368,505.25 1,915,164.056 (156,455,590} 79127, 173.40 79,127,173.40
Ending Fund Balance Change Detail (7990} 22,586,369.42
18/19 ACTUAL CARRYOVER G000|NO REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 880,369.21
18/18 ACTUAL CARRYOVER CO30|EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 1,088.58
1818 ACTUAL CARRYOQVER 0060|ADMINISTRATION 428,392.15
18118 ACTUAL CARRYOVER DDBD|SAFETY PROGRAM 8,208.23
CLEAN UP WORKING BUDGET 009G|EDUCATION & ADMIN OPERATIONS 103,340.38
1818 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 0CB1{SPECIAL PROJECTS 110,466.68
18/19 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 0610[ JUVENILE COQURT SCHOOLS (62,6805.01}
1819 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 0611|JUVENILE COURT SUPPLEMENTAL 543567
18/M19 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 0620| COUNTY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 10,883.61
18M19 ACTUAL CARRYQVER D621|COUNTY COMMUNITY SUPPLEMENTAL &1,101.45
18/19 ACTUAL CARRYCVER 0825|DEFERRED MAINT APPORTIONMENT 261,669.93
1818 ACTUAL CARRYCVER 1100|LOTTERY:UNRESTRICTED 49,734.14
1818 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 56840|MEDI-CAL BILLING OPTIOIN 5,209,668
1819 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 5810|OTHER RESTRICTEDR FEDERAL (25,759.53)
18/19 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 8230(CALIF CLEAN ENERGY JOBS ACT 200,832.95
1819 ACTUAL CARRYOVER B30C|LOTTERY:INSTRUCTIONAL MATL 27,044.60
18/19 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 6371|CALWORKS FOR ROCF OR ADULT ED 5,756.00
1818 ACTUAL CARRYQVER 9010JOTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL 305,233.12
18/19 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 9064 S4C 81,405.89
18119 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 9089|FYS CHILD WELFARE CONTRIBUTION {0.01}
18/19 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 9386|IV-E FOSTER CARE ADMIN ACTIVT (130,692.58}
1819 ACTUAL CARRYQVER 9410(WORKFORCE YOUTH SVCS-FED PIT 1,481.01
1819 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 9420|STUDENT MENTAL HEALTH INIT (010
18118 ACTUAL CARRYOVER $660|SCHLR-ALT ED (429.08)
1819 ACTUAL CARRYOVER 9680|SCHLR-ROP 4,240.99

24,153,250.23

24,153,250.23

23

50f 5



SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

SUBJECT:

Santa Cruz County Treasurer’s Quarterly Investment Report; Quarter Ending: September 30, 2018
DEPARTMENT/PROGRAM:

Business Services/Administration

ACTION REQUESTED:

Receive and File Report

PREVIOUS STAFF/BOARD ACTION:

None

BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND/OR STATEMENT OF NEED:

The Superintendent/designee is required to provide a report of investments on a quarterly basis.
Since the SCCOE maintains all of its investments in the County Treasurer’s investment pool,
the September 30, 2018 quarterly report is provided.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:

None

CONTACT PERSON(S):

Mary Hart, Deputy Superintendent, Business Services

Jean Gardner, Senior Director, Fiscal Services
Rebecca Olker, Director, Fiscal Services

November 16,, 2018 Agenda Item #5.0.4
24



Santa Cruz County Treasurer’s

Quarterly Investment Report

For the Quarter Ended
September 30, 2018

| Edith Driscoll |
Auditor — Controller — Treasurer - Tax Collector

25



Table of Contents

Introductory Section

Treasury Oversight Commission Members
Audit Process
Certification of Liquidity
Summary Reports
Summary of Portfolio Statistics
Portfolio Size and Composition
Portfolio Net Yield
Maturity Distribution
Credit Quality Distribution
Source of Funds
Detailed Reports
Detailed List of Investments Qutstanding
Securities Activity by Broker
Accrued Interest Report

Miscellaneous Reports

Description of Investment Instruments

26

10

11

13-16

18-22

24-26

27-29



TREASURY OVERSIGHT COMMISSION

Chairperson: Angela Aitken
Member Representing Special Districts
Alternate: Vacant

Current Members: Chris Schiermeyer

Member Representing School Districts
Alternate: Lynette Hamby

Bob Shepherd
Public Member
Alternate: Ron Sekkel

Bruce McPherson

Member Representing County of Santa Cruz
Board of Supervisors
Alternate: Greg Caput

Michael Watkins

Superintendent

Santa Cruz County Office of Education
Alternate: Mary Hart

27



AUDIT PROCESS

The Santa Cruz County Treasurer’s Office is audited on an annual basis by an
outside auditor selected by the Santa Cruz County’s Audit Committee.
Additionally, all investments are audited on a regular basis by the County
Auditor as well as on a daily basis by an in-house audit process.

28



COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ

EDITH DRISCOLL
AUDITOR-CONTROLLER-TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
701 OCEAN STREET, SUITE 100, SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060-4073
(831) 454-2500 FAX (831) 454-2660

October 10, 2018

Board of Supervisors
County of Santa Cruz
701 Ocean Street
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Subject: CERTIFICATION OF LIQUIDITY

Dear Members of the Board:

This report shows the investment activity for the quarter ending September 30, 2018 of pooled funds
on deposit with the Treasurer and that it is in compliance with California Government Code Sections
27000 et seq., 53600 et seq., and the County’s 2018 Investment Policy.

Attached are summaries of the Portfolio Structure, Investment Details, Securities Activity by Brokers,

and other information to provide a better understanding of the investment activity that has occurred
through September 30, 2018.

Pursuant to Government Code § 53646(b)(3), I certify that because of the liquidity of the pool and the
county’s issuance of Teeter Notes and TRANS, the county has the ability to meet the pool’s
expenditure requirements for the next six months.

Respectfully submitted,

EDITH DRISCOLL
Auditor-Controller-Treasurer-Tax Collector

29



SUMMARY REPORTS

1. County of Santa Cruz Portfolio Summary including:
a) Issuer
b) Type of Asset
c) Cost at Purchase
d) Current Book Value
e) Yield
f) Par Value
g) Market Value
h) Percent of Portfolio
i) Percent Allowed
j) Purchase Date
k) Maturity Date
1) Credit Rating
m) Source of Valuation

2. Portfolio Size and Composition Report
a) Portfolio Balance Trend
b) Portfolio Composition by Type

3. Portfolio Yield .
a) Net Yield History / Comparison to LAIF
b) Net Yield Trend / Comparison to LAIF

Y

. County of Santa Cruz Investment Pool Maturity Distribution

W

. County of Santa Cruz Investment Pool Credit Quality Distribution

=2

. County of Santa Cruz Investment Pool Source of Funds

30



Santa Cruz County Treasurer's Portfolio
As of September 30, 2018

. MARKET VALUE % of % PURCHASE MATURITY CREDIT RATING
L5, Treasuries )
S Treasury (4) 15,000,000.00 45,000,000.00 1.12% 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00 2.09% 100% o117 09/30/18 AA+ | Aaa
U35 Treasury (4 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00 - 1.67% 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00 2.09% 100% 12/21M7 09/30/18 AA+ ] Aaa
US Treasury 14,928,687,50 14,998,166.90 - 1.20% 15,000,000.00 14,993,400.00 2.08% 100% 04/26117 10/15/18 AA+ [ Aaa
US Treasury 14,930,859.38 15,006,638.52 2.04% 15,000,000.00 15,006,668.44 2.09% 100% 05/22/18 10/15/18 AA+f Aaa
U$ Treasury 47,865,000.00 17,983,020.26 1.23% 18,000,000.00 17,980,920.00 2.50% 100% 03/29M17 10/31/18 AA+ | Aaa
US Treasury 5,809,538.89 9,031,638.89 2.22% 10,000,000.00 9,929 600.00 1.38% 100% 08/08/18 01/24/18 AA+ /[ Aga
US Treasury 14,885,156,25 14,980,836.08 1.10% 15,000,000.00 14,210,300.00 -2.08% 100% 111164186 021519 AA+ [ Aaa
US Treasury 19,722,656.25 19,845,235.24 2.15% 20,000,000.00 18,802,400.00 2.78% 100% 04/05/18 0571519 AA+ [ Aaa
US Treasury 14,771,484.38 14,862,542.97 2.01% 15,000,000.00 14,827,800.00 2.07% 100% 01/31/18 08/15M18 AA+ | Aaa
US Treasury 186,746,328.13 16,924,083.60 4.33% 17,000,000.00 18,761,660.00 2.35% 100% 11728116 07/15/19 AA+ [ Aaa
US Treasury 11,902,968.75 11,920,323.83  2.44% 12,000,000.00 11,904,840.00 1.66% 100% 07/27118 07/31119 AA+ | Aaa
US Treasury 19,910,156.25 19,969,821.49 1.04% 20,000,000,00 19,667,200.00 2.78% 4100% 11/10M16 0915119 AA+ | Aaa
US Treasury 19,637,500.00° 19,748628.91  2.49% 20,000,000.00 19,710,512.57 2.75% 100% 0719118 10M5M9 AA+/ Aga
1.S. Government Agencies ]
Federal Farm Credit Bank 17,973,848.00 17,998,353.00  0.96% 18,000,000.00 17,967,600.00 2.50% 25% 11/16/18 11/1818 AA+ [ Aaa
Fed_erai Home Loan Bank . 9,893,300.00 9,0689,083.25 1.28% 10,000,000.00 9,970,400.00 1.39% 25% 12/15/116 011619 AA+ [ Aaa
Federal Farm Credit Bank 15,000,000.00 15,000,00000  1.25% 15,000,000.00 14,950,050.00 2.00% 25% MHTHT 0111718 AA+ | Aaa
Federal National Mort Association 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00  4.00% 10,000,000.00 9,958,600.00 1.35% 25% 07/25118 0172519 AA+ | Aaa
Federal Natlonal Mort Association 19,945,000.00 19,985,138.57 1.61% 20,000,000.00 19,838,600.00 2.78% 25% 111517 01/28/19 AA+ | Aaa
Federal Home Loan Bank 15,060,680.00 15,013,124.42 1.30% 1 5,000,000_00 14,844 650.00 2.09% 25% 03/02M17 '03/08/19 AA+ [ Aaa
Federal Home Loan Bank 45,118,550.00 15,018,702.74 0.97% 15,000,000.00 14,924 550.00 2.09% 25% D5A13/M8 0371519 AA+ | Aaa
Federal National Mort Association 45,000,000.00 15,000,000.00 1.20% 15,000,000.00 14,879,250.00 2.08% 25% 05/23/16 05/23/19 AA+ [ Aaa
Federal Home Loan Bank 14,860,500.00 14,917,757 .46 2.22% 15,000,000.00 14,889,450.00 2.07% 25% D4/16/18 05/28/119 AA+ [ Aaa
Federal Farm Credit Bank 13,962,900.00 13,991,686 85 1.15% 14,000,000.00 13,865,320.00 1.94% 25% 08/G3re 08/03/19 AA+ [ Aaa
Federal Home Loan Bank 17,989,740,00 17,996,622.33 1.43% 18,000,000.00 47,846,640.00 2.50% 25% 03/20M17 0627119 AA+ [ Aaa
Federal Home Loan Mortg Corp 14,779,050.00 14,869,624,00 2.45% 15,000,000.00 14,840,175.00 2.07% 25% 0710218 10/02/49 AA+ | Aaa
Federal Home Loan Mortg Corp 14,917,050.00 14,950,569.44 1.76% 15,000,000.00 14,766,000.00 2.08% 25% 112117 01117720 AA+ [ Aaa
Federal Home Loan Bank 9,989,000.00 0,892534.83  2.18% 10,000,000.00 9,916,400.00 1.39% 25% 02/09M8 02/11/20 AA+ | Aaa
Federal Farm Credit Bank 12,092,947.11 12,994,02463  2.56% 13,000,000.00 12,843,840.00 1.81% 25% 08/11/118 06/11/20 AA+ | Aaa
Total Government Agencies SRR 3 IUID e 154% 3 200000000 § 21660172600 | 30.06% _ 100%

31



Santa Cruz County Treasurer's Portfolio

As of September 30, 2018
; ' : ! ; VALUE % of % !’m MATURITY mn' ﬂATI!I@
. :  pARVALUE  MARKET : :
: i oo st A MALUE ") .  PORTFOLIO ALLOWED DATE - DATE @
5 nals '
Int Bank of Redevelopment 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00  1.04% 15,000,000.00 14,950,350.00  -2.09% 30% 03/02/16 01/02/18 AAA [ Aaa
Int Bank of Redevelopment 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00 1.25% 15,000,000.00 14,888,100.00 2.09% - 30% 04/28/18 04/26/19 AAA J Aaa
Int Bank of Redevelopment 9,853,200.00 9,941,448.90 1.65% 10,000,000.00 9,809,200.00 1 3% 30% 01/04/17 1142719 AAA [ Aaa
Intemational Finance Corp. 10,000,000.00 10,002,90000  2.61% 10,000,000.00 9,832,200.00 1.30% 30% 07/03/18 06/29/20 AAA f Aza
B0 5 BOWIAE R
Medium Term Notes ' .
Microsoft Corp 11,889,225.00 11,921,601.33  1.62% 11,825,000.00 11,511,644.00 1.66% 10% MHTHT 11/03M18 AAA f Aga f Ad+
Johnson & Johnsen 10,028,500.00 10,004,26221  1.02% 10,000,000.00 9,846,100.00 1.39% 10% 05118116 03/011 AAA [ Aga
Johngon & Johnson 7,683,111.00 772160916  1.70% 7.740,000.00 7,898,281.40 1.07% 10% 1H7IT 03/01/19 AAA [ Aaa
National Australia Bank 11,866,300.00 11,901,367.08  2.65% 12,000,000.00 11,897,733.33 1.65% 10% 08122118 07r1219 AA-{ A3 AA-
Microsoft Corporation 9,098,500.00 9,08057361 . 1.11% 10,000,000.00 9,871,800.00 1.38% 10% 0B/0B/16 08/0819 AAA f Aaa f AA+
Apple Inc. 11,518,008.50 11,530,486.28  2.03% 11,550,000.00 11,413,825.50 1.60% 10% 1112117 02/07/20 AA+ ] Aal
Wal-Mart Stores fnc. 40,011,300.00 10,009,816.48  2.78% 10,000,000.00 10,003,400.00 1.36% 10% 06/27/18 06/23/20 AA T AR2 1 AA
Total Wdh TH% 1019% )
Negotlable CDs
Swadbarik NY 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00  2.32% 25,000,000.00 25,002,250.00 3.48% 10% 06/27118 10/25/18 Al+/P1/F1+
Rabobank NY 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00  2.42% 25,000,000.00 25,005,000.00 3.48% 10% 05/08/18 11/06/18 A1l P1IFi+
MUFG Union Bank NA 12,000,000.00 12,000,00000  2.24% 12,000,000.00 11,998,800.00 1.57% 10% 08/01/18 112618 A1/ P1/F1
Checking
Bank of the West Checking 6,689,118.75 6,089,11875  0.60% 6,989,118.75 6,989,118.75 0.97% = NA NA NR
Total Checking 6,989, 118.78 658911875  060% § 690911875 § 608911876  0.87% 0%
Money Market Mytual Funds =T ]
Bank of the West MMF 25,000,000.00 26,000,00000  1.70% 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 3.48% 10% NA NA NR
T70% 8 00000000 § 2500000000  345%
Miscellaneous Investments
LAIF 65,342,386.21 65342,386.21  2.16% 65,342,386.21 65,342,388.21 9.08% 10% NA NA NR
California GO Municipal Bond 12,191,707.35 12,192,493.97  2.31% 12,195,000.00 12,054,513.60 1.69% 10% 02/1518 10/01/20  AA- / Aa3 JAA-
Unionh Bank Lockbox Account 677,776.46 67777646  0.00% 877,776.46 677,776.46 0.09% 10% NA NA NR
Lighthouss Bank CD 252,495.93 252,495.93  0.70% 252,495.93 252,495.93 0.04% 10% 04/03/17 04/03/19 FDIC
FotaiMiog: Investments T TOAIAmA TS ASTATiZ WAtk
GRAND TOTAL 718,083,838.09 719,415,563.66  1.69% 720,671,777.36 716,742,001.19  100.00%

(1) Market Value pricing obtained from Union Bank safekeeper (custodial bank).

(2) Spiit ratings reflect ratings from S&P and Moodys.

{3} Money Market Mutual Fund balances do not include current month interest.
{4) These 2 US Treasuries matured on Sunday 9-30-18. The proceeds of these matured bonds are not reflected in SYMPRO.

32



Monthly Balance
Histery

Oci-16 § 3589,300,040.90
Nov-16 § 370,088,827.77
Dec-18 § €38,317,349.47
Jan-A7 § 738,240,123.88 |
Fab-17 § ©92,905,328.84
Mar17 $ 761,928,804.89
Apr-17 & 888,486,358.98 |
May-17 $ $84,845,184,38
Jun-17 § 248,542,557.88
WJul-7 § 802,005,772.15
Aug-1T § 743,725.187.72
Sep-17 § T01,303,43549
Oct-17 § 634,356,827.43
Hov-17 $ T63,716,302.73
Dec-1T $ 685,152,385.06

Jan-19 $ 949,230,650.05 $575,000 /1

Feb:18 $ 987,258,528.52 $350,000

MarA3 § 891,137,600.55 $625,000 5 . R

AP § 868,821,984.10 e S A 0 D A D A DA DA DS B s P b b D B
May-16 § 938,980,11242 o o R RN RN R AN DDA DN RS sl
Jun-13 § 907,618,547.25 F T #gﬁfﬁ,ﬁf@f@fﬁ###{ﬂ,ﬁqﬂ

JuM18 § B54,704,856.33
Aug-18 § 772,963,331.43
Sep-18 § 714,330,104.72

8/30/2018  ©/30/2018 9/30/2017 9/aD/2018

U.S. Treasuries 28.66% 33.11% 37.79% 33.53%

U.S. Agencies 30.26% 28.93% 33.659% 37.96%

Supranationals 6.94% 4.62% 5.61% 5.08%

Money Market Fund 3.48% 0.58% 3.04% 4.22%

Commercial Paper 0.00% 0.00% D.00% 0.00%
Negotiable CD B.62% 17.48% 0.00% 0.00%|

LAIF } BOW / Other 11.88% 8.48% 12.16% 10.79%

IMedium Term Note 10.18% 8.81% 7.91% 8.44%

100% 100% 100% - 100%

Portfolio Composition

Medium Term
Notes
10.16%

LAIF /
Checking /
Other

U.S. Treasuries
11.88%

28.66%

Negotiable CD
8.62%

Supranationals U.S. Agencies
6.94% 30.26%

33



Apportionment Rate

Wonth County LAJF Dﬁergnge

Oct-16 0.754% 0.680% 0.07%

Nov-16 0.755% 0.680% 0.08%

Dec-16 0.783% 0.680% 0.10%

Jan-17 0.880% 0.780% 0.10%

Feb-17 0.947% 0.780% 0.17%

Mar-17 0.807% 0.780% 0.13%

Apr-17 0.953% 0.920% 0.03%

May-17 0.957% 0.920% 0.04%

Jun-17 0.986% 0.920% 0.07%

Jul-17 0.978% 1.070% -0.09%

Aug-17 0.971% 1.070% -0.10%

Sep-17 0.981% 1.070% -0.09%

Oct-17 0.993% 1.200% 0.21%

Nov-17 1.103% 1.200% -0.10%

Dec-17 1.148% 1.200% -0.05%

Jan-18 1.257% 1.510% -0.256%

Feb-18 1.346% 1.510% -0.18%

Mar-18 1.318% 1.510% -0.18%

Apr-18 1.412% 1.900% -0.48%

May-18 1.445% 1.900% -0.46%

Jun-18 1.512% 1.900% -0.39%

Jul-18 1.610% 2.160% -0.55%

Aug-18 1.690% 2.160% -0.57%

Sep-18 1.630% 2.160% -0.53%

Net Yield Trend

2.80%
2.00% §
1.60% el ]
1.00% ‘
0.60%
0.00% T T T T ‘ : -
o [ [ wh R wh [y ol u] w N
: ! o o : o ! o H
S R T e T A

H
i

—County  =—=|AJF

34




atrmgle | o@00i1e] | eRwa0T

1 Day
X%

17.19% 7.60%
L. AeE6%| - 1 29.84%

910 360

45.39I%

50.00%
45.00%
40.00%

| 35.00%
30.00%
26.00%
20.00%
15.00%
10.00%

5.00%

0.00%

Portfolio Maturity Distribution

11 I -

1 Day

2to 90 91 to 360

361 to 720 721+

35




Money Market
! Checking
4%

A1+ /P1/F1+
A1IP1/F1
9%

AATA
6%

LAIF /
Unrated
9%

AAA ! AA+
72%

i “ H-{,'? {al Markﬁ e e R

B R i v
AAAIAA+* $ 515 72% 69% “81% 82%

|AA $ 45 6% 6% 3% 3%
A _ $ . 0% 0% 0% 0%
A1IP1IF1 $ 62 9% 17% 0% 0%
Checking $ 7 1% 1% 3% 5%
Money Market $ 25 3% 1% 3% 4%
LAIF / Unrated 9 66 9% 6% 9% 6%
Total Portfolio Value $ 720 100% 100% 100% 100%

* The AAA / AA+ category includes securities rated Aaa / AAA and Aaa / AA+

36




County
36.26%

Cities
0.30%

Special
Districts
13.57%

Schools

49.86%

T GI30/2018]

count;f.

"36.26%

34.52%

Special Districts |

Y

1%

- 42.84%

Schools

49.86%

54.06%

47.68%

[Cikine

~ 030%]

— 03%%|

. DN u’m

|Totzi|

100%

100%

100%

37



DETAILED LIST OF INVESTMENTS OUTSTANDING

As of September 30, 2018

REPORT DESCRIPTION

The Detailed List of Investments Outstanding lists active investments in the portfolio on a
specific date providing information on the market values, book values, interest rates and

ylelds It is arranged so that the securities of the same type are grouped together. What follows
is a description of the abbreviations used in the report.

CUSIP — The CUSIP number is a 9-character alphanumeric code which identifies a North
American financial security for the purposes of facilitating clearing and settlement of trades.

INVESTMENT NUMBER - This is a unique system-generated number assigned to the
security. Assigned by the County for internal identification purposes.

ISSUER - The issuer named is the name of the institution which issued the bond.
PURCHASE DATE - This is the date on which the security was purchased.

PAR VALUE - The nominal or face vale of a bond. This is the amount that will be received

at maturity with accrued interest. It is also the amount that is used in calculating the interest
received on the bond.

MARKET VALUE — Market value is the dollar amount the security could have been sold for
on the report date. By comparing this number to the book value one is able to determine what,
if any, loss or gain we would realize if we were to sell the bond in the open market.

BOOK VALUE - The original cost for each investment adjusted for amortization of

premiums or accretions of discounts to the date of the report. Amortizations and accretions
are calculated on a straight line basis.

STATED RATE - In most cases this is the coupon rate (rate of interest) set on a bond at the
issue date by the issuer. If the security has no coupon (discount note, UST Bill or CP) then
the stated rate is the y1eld to maturity on the date that the bond is purchased. The stated rate is
not intended for comparing yields between different investments because the item may have
been purchased at a discount or premjum to par.

YTM — This is the Yield to Maturity. This is what the yield will be on the bond if it is held to
maturity.

DAYS TO MATURITY - This is the number of days remaining between the report date and
the maturity date.

MATURITY DATE — The maturity date is the date when a bond matures. On the maturity
date an issuer of a security will pay the holder of the security the par value plus any accrued
interest earned on the security from the date of last distribution.

38



Santa Cruz County

Quarterly Reports
Portfolio Management
Portfolio Summary
September 30, 2018
Par Market Book % of : Days to YTM YTM
Investments Value Value ) value Portiolio Term Maturity 380 Equlv. 365 Equlv.
U.S. Treasury Notes/ Bonds - 167,000,000.00 165,565,701.01 166,269,306.98 24.39 594 208 1.667 1.690
Federal Agency Issues - Coupon 218,000,000.00 216,801,725.00 217,727,201.32 31.94 754 242 1,522 1.544
Medium Term Notes 73,215,000.00 72,742,784.23 73,088,786.15 10.72 876 295 1.842 1.868
Negotiable CDs 62,000,000.00 62,006,050.00 62,000,000.00 2.09 144 35 2.315 2.347
Municipal Bonds 12,195,000.00 12,054 513 60 12,192,493.97 1.79 059 bl 2275 2.307
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 65,342,386.21 85,342 386.21 65,342,386.21 9,58 1 1 2130 2.160
Treasury Discounts -Amortizing 10,000,000.00 9,920,600.00 9,931,638.89 1.46 169 115 2182 2222
Supranationals 50,000,000.00 49,579,850.00 49,944,348.90 7.3 996 302 1.517 1.538
Money Market Mutual Funds 02 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 3.67 1 1 1.775 1.800
Rolling Repurchase Agreements - 3 252,4985.93 252,495.93 252,495.93 0.04 730 184 0.680 0.700
. 683,004,882.14 679,075,105.98 681,748,658.35 100.00% - 564 200 1.754 1.778
Investrments
Total Earnings September 30 Period Ending
Current Year 3,165,633.15
Average Daily Balance 781,550,184.37
Effective Rate of Return 1.61%
Santa Cruz County Treasurer,
Reporting period 07/01/2018-09/30/2018 Portfolic SCRZ
Data Updated: SET_QE: 10/16/2018 10:52 ) NL! AC
No fiscal year history available PM (PRF_PM1)7.2.0

Run Date: 1011672018 - 10:52
Report Ver. 7.3.2

39



141

Quarterly Reports

Portfolio Management Page 1
Portfolio Details - Investments
September 30, 2018
Average Purchase Stated YTM YTM Daysto Maturity
CUSIP invegtment # Issuer Balance Date Par Value Market Value ' Book Value  Rate 360 365 Maturity Date
U.S. Treasury Notes/ Bonds
912828L81 22234 US Treasury N/B 04/26/2017 15,000,000.00 14,993,400.00 14,998,166.90  0.875 1181 1.198 14 10HB/2018
9128281 81 22268 US Treasury N/B 05/22/2018 15,000,000.00 15,006,668.44 15,006,638.52 0.875 2.010 2038 14 10152018
912828783 22228 LIS Treasury N'B 03/29/2017 18,000,000.00 17,980,820.00 17.983,028.26 0.750 1.211 1.228 30 10/31/2018
912828P53 22203 US Treasury N/8 111672016 15,000,000.00 14,910,300.00 14,980,836.06 0.750 1.081 1.0898 137 0215/2019
912828R44 22263 US Treasury N/B 04/05/2018 20,000,000.00 19,802,400.00 19,845,235,34 0.875 2116 2.145 226 05/15/2019
912828R85 22258 US Treasury N/B 01/31/2018 15,000,000.00 14,827,800.00 14,882,542.97  0.875 1978 2007 257 06M5/2019
912828543 22206 US Treasury N/B 1112812016 17,000,000.00 16,761,660.00 16,924,083.60  0.750 1311 1328 287 07/15/2019
©12828WW6 22277 US Treasury N/B 07/27/2018 12,000,000.00 11,904,840.00 11,920,323.93 1625 2406 2439 303 07/31/2019
912828264 22202 .US Treasury N/B 11/10/2016 20,000,000.00 19,667,200.00 19,969,82149 0875 1.021  1.036 349 09/15/2019
912828T59 22276 UUS Treasury N/B 07/19/2018 20,000,000.00 19,710,512.57 19,748,828.91 1.000 2458 2492 379 101572019
Subtotal and Average 233,289,067.11 167,000,000.00 '165,565,701.01 166,269,306.98 1.667 1.690 206
Federal Agency Issues - Coupon
IM3IIEGJ48 22204 Federal Farm Credit Bank 11/16/2016 18,000,000.00 17,967,600.00 17,998,353.00 0.890 0951 0.964 46 11/16/2018
3130AAE46 22211 Federal Home Loan Bank 12/15/2016 10,000,000.00 9,970,400.00 9,909,083.25 1250 1.285 1.283 107 01/16/2019
3133EG3X1 22217 Federal Farm Credit Bank 01/17/2017 15,000,000.00 14,950,050.00 15,000,000.00  1.250 1.233  1.250 108 01/17/2019
3135GOMEB7 22189 Federal National Mort. Assoc. 07/2512016 10,000,000.00 9,958,600.00 10,000,000.00 1.000 0.986 1.000 116 01/25/2019
3135G0HE3 22245 Federal National Mort. Assoc. 11/15/2017 20,000,000.00 19,938,600.00 19,985,138.57 1.375 1.584 1.606 119 01/28/2019
3133782M2 22219 Federal Home Loan Bank 03/02/2017 15,000,000.00 14,844,650.00 15,013,124.42 1.500 1278 1.286 158 03/08/2019
J130ATLI7 22194 Federal Home Loan Bank 05/13/2016 15,000,000.00 14,924,550.00 15,018,702.74 1.250 0.858 09872 165 03/15/2019
3136G3NAS 22196 Federal National Mort. Assac. 05/23/2016 15,000,000.00 14,879,250.00 15,000,000.00 1.200 1184 1.200 234 05/23/2018
3130ABF92 22264 Federal Home Loan Bank 04/16/2018 15,000,000.00 14,889,450.00 14,917 757 .46 1.375 2192 2222 239 05/28/2019
3133EGCA1 22187 Federal Farm Credit Bank 06103720186 14,000,000.00 13,865,320.00 13,091,686.85 1.060 1.134 1.150 245 06/03/2019
3130AB2G0 22227 Federal Home Loan Bank 03/29/2017 18,000,000,00 17,846,640.00 17,996,622.33 1.400 1407 1428 269 06/27/2019
3137EADMB 22274 Fed.Home Loan Mitg.Corp 07/02/2018 15,000,000.00 14,840,175.00 14,869,624.00 1.250 2419 2453 366 10/02/2019
3137EAEES 22244 Fed.Home Loan Mtg.Corp 11/15/2017 15,000,000.00 14,766,000.00 14,950,569.44  1.500 1.736  1.780 473 011712020
3130ADN32 22259 Federal Home Loan Bank 020012018 10,000,000.00 9,916,400.00 9,992,53463 2126 2151 2.181 498 02/11/2620
J133EJRLS 22270 Federal Farm Credit Bank 06/11/2018 13,000,000.00 12,943,840.00 12,994,024.63 2.550 2543 2.578 618 06/11/2020
Subtotal and Average 231,217,368.38 218,000,000.00 216,601,725.00 217,727,201.32 1522 1.544 242
Medium Term Notes
504918BF0 22248 Microsoft Corp 11/17/2017 11,925,000.00 11,911,644.00 11,921,691.33 1.300 1503 1616 33 11/03/2018
478160BR4 22195 Johnscn & Johnson 051 8/2016 10,000,000.00 9,946,100.00 10,004,262.21 1.125 1.007  1.021 151 03/01/2019
478160BR4 22247 Johnson & Johnson 111772017 7.740,000.00 7.688,281.40 7.721,6809.168 1.125 1680 1704 151 03/01/2019
83254AAQ1 22280 National Australia Bank 08/22/2018 12,000,000.00 11,897,733.33 14,901,367.08 1375 2610 2646 284 07/12/2019
594918BN3 22200 Microsoft Corp 08/08/2016 10,000,000.00 9,871,800.00 9,999,573.61 1.100 1.090 1105 311 08/08/2019
Portfolio SCRZ
Data Updated: SET_QE: 10/16/2018 10:52 NL! AC
Run Date: 10/16/2018 - 10:52 PM (PRF_PM2)7.2.0
40

Report Ver. 7.3.2



eI

Quarterly Reports
Portfolio Management
Portfolio Details - Investments

Page 2-

September 30, 2018
Average Purchase Stated YTM  YTM Daysto Maturity

CuUsIP Investment # Issuer Balance Date Par Value Market Value Book Value  Rate 360 365 Maturity Date
Medium Term Notes ' '
037833CK4 22748 Apple Inc 114212017 11,550,000.00 11,413,825.50 11,530,466.28 1900 2000 2028 494 02/07/2020
931142EGA 22271 Wal -Mart Stores Inc. 0&/27/2018 10,000,000.00 10,003,400.00 10,000,816.48 2850 2753 2791 631 08/23/2020

Subtotal and Average 68,304,983.77 73,215,000.00 72,742,784.23 73,088,786.15 1842 1888 295
Negotiable CDs ‘
87019vLUg 23272 Swedbank NY 06/27/2018 25,000,000.00 25,002,250.00 25,000,000.00 2200 2200 2322 24 10/25/2018
21685V4C0 22267 Rabobank N.Y. 05/08/2018 25,000,000.00 25,005,000.00 25,000,000.00 2380 2380 2423 36 11/08/2018
62478TKBS 22278 MUFG Union Bank NA 08/01/2018 12,000,000.00 11,998,800.00 12,000,000.00 2.210 2210 2241 56 11/26/2018

Subtotal and Average 101,947,368.55 62,000,000.00 62,006,050.00 . 62,000,000.00 2318 2347 a5
Municipal Bonds
13063DDES 22260 State of California 02/15/2018 12,195,000.00 12,054,513.60 12,192,493.97 2300 2275 2307 731 10/01/2020

Subtotal and Average 12,192,339.04 A 12,195,000.00 12,054,513.60 12,192,493.97 2.276 2307 73
Santa Cruz County Auditor Loan

_ Subtotal and Average 54,347.83

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
SYS6501 8501 LAIF {General Fund) 65,342,386.21 65,342,386.21 §5,342,386.21 2180 2130 2160 1

Subtotal and Average 63,018,144.58 65,342,386.21 65,342,586.21 65,342,386.21 2130 2.160 - 1
Union Bank Activity - Dividend
SYS2111 21111 Union Bank 0.00 . 5.00 000 1.950  1.823  1.850 1

Subtotal and Average 121.86 0.00 - 0.00 ' 0.00 0.000 0.000 0
Treasury Discounts -Amortizing
9%2798(_:U6 22279 US Treasury Bill 08/08/2018 10,000,000.00 9,929,600.00 903163880 2140 2192 2222 115 01/24/2019

Subtotal and Average 9,731,911.69 10,000,000.00 9.929,600.00 9,931,628.89 . 2192 2222 115
Supranationals
45905UVD3 22187 Int Bank of Recon & Redev 03/02/2016 15,000,000.00 14,950,350.00 15,000,00000  1.040  1.026 1.040 93 01/02/2018
459058FC2 22199 Int Bank of Recon & Redev 04/26/2016 15,000,000.00 14,888,100.00 15,000,000.00  1.250  1.233 1.250 207 04/26/2019
459058F 57 22214 Int Bank of Recon & Redev 01/04/2017 10,000,000.00 9,809,200.00 9,041,44800 1125 1623 1646 422 11/2772019
45850VMC7 22275 Intemational Fin Corp 07/03/2018 10,000,000.00 9,932,200.00 10,002,900.00 2610 2574 2610 637 06/20/2020

Subtotal and Average 49,720,629.74 50,000,000.00 49,578,850.00 49,944,348.90 1517 1538 302

Portfolio SCRZ
NL! AC

Data Updated: SET_QE: 10/16/2018 10:52

Run Date: 10/16/2018 - 10:52

41

PM {PRF_PM2) 7.2.0



Quarterly Reports

Portfolio Management Page 3
Portfolio Details - Investments
September 30, 2018
Average Purchase Stated YTM YTM Daysto Maturity
cusip Investment # issuer Balance Date Par Value Market Value Book Value Rate 360 365 Maturity Date
Money Market Mutual Funds 02
032 005 207 21923 Bank of the West 03/16/2009 25,000,000.60 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 1.800 1.775 1.800 1
Subtotal and Average 11,821,567.16 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 *. 25,000,000.00 1.775 1.800 1
Rolling Repurchase Agreements - 3
CD-101345 22231 Lighthouse Bank 04/03/2017 252,495.93 252,485.93 252,495.93 0.700 0690 0.700 184 04/03/2019
Subtotal and Average 252,334.58 262,49593 = 252.495.93 252,495.93 0.680 0.700 184
Total and Average 781,550,184.37 683,004,882.14 679,075,105.98 661,748,658.35 1754 1778 200
Portfolio SCRZ

Data Updated: SET_QE: 10/16/2018 10:52
Run Date: 10H6/2018 - 10:52

42

NL!'AC

PM {PRF_PM2)7.2.0



SECURITIES ACTIVITY
BY BROKER

A Report on the

Investment Transactions by Broker-Dealer
For the Period Indicated

43



Quarterly Reports
Activity Report
Sorted By Dealer

July 1, 2018 - September 30, 2018

Santa Cruz County

Par Value Par Value
Percent Beginning Current  Transaction Purchases or Redemptions or Ending
cusiP Investment # Issuer of Portfolio Balance Rate Date- Deposits Withdrawals Balance
Dealer: Bank of the West
Money Market Mutual Funds 02
032 D05 207 21923 Bank of the West 1.800 202,534,815.95 182,534,815.95
Subtotal and Balance 5,000,000.00 202,534,815.95 - 182,534,815.95 25,000,000.00
Dealer Subtotal 3.660% 5,000,000.00 202,534,815.95 182,534,815.95 25,000,000.00
Dealer: Jeffries & Company, INC
u.s. Treasury Notes/ Bonds
912828568 22207 US Treasury N/B 0.750 07/31/2018 0.00 15,000,000.00
912828K82 22220 US Treasury N/B 1.000  OB/5/2018 0.00 17,000,000.00
912828L40 22233 US Treasury N/B 1.000  09/17/2018 0.00 17,000,000.00
9128282C3 22239 US Treasury N/@ 0750  08/31/2018 0.00 18,000,000.00
912828RHS 29253 US Treasury N/B 1.375 10/01/2018 0.00 18,000,000.00
912828WwWe 22277 US Treasury N/B 1.625 07/27/2018 12,000,000.00 0.00
Subtotal and Balance 166,000,000.00 12,000,000.00 85,000,000.00 82,000,000.00
Federal Agency Issues - Coupon
Subtotal and Balance 56,000,000.00 56,000.000.00
Treasury Discounts -Amortizing
912796MK2 22250 US Treasury Bill 1435  07/19/2018 0.00" 20,000,000.00
812796QUS 22279 US Treasury Bill 2,140 08/08/2018 10,000,000.00 0.00
Subtotal and Balance 20,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 . 20,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
Dealer Subtotal 21.669% 231,000,000.00 22,000,000.00 105,000,000.00 148,000,000.00
Dealer: Keybanc Capital Mark
U.S. Treasury Notes/ Bonds
012828742 22218 US Treasury N/B 0750  10/01/2018 0.00 15,000,000.00
912828T59 22276 US Treasury N/B 1.000  07/16/2018 20,000,000.00 0.00
‘ Portfolioc SCRZ
Data Updated: SET_QE: 10/16/2018 10:52 - AC
Run Date; 10/16/2018 - 10:52 DA (PRF_DA} 7.2.0
Report Ver. 7.3.2

44



Quarterly Reports

Activity Report Page 2
July 1, 2018 - September 30, 2018
Par Yalue . Par Value
Percent Beginning Current  Tramsaction Purchases or Redemptions or Ending
cusip Investment # ssuer  Of Portfolio Balance Rate Date Deposits Withdrawals Balance
. Subtotal and Balance 30,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 15,00b,000.00 35,000,000.00
Federal Agency Issues - Coupon '
3133EGMLE 22218 Federal Farm Credit Bank 0.750 07/18/2018 0.00 15,000,000.00
Subtotal and Balance 78,“0,000.00 0.00 15,000,000.00 63,000,000.00
Dealer Subtotal 14.348% 108,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 98,000,000.00
Dealer: LAIF {General Fund)
Local Agency investment Fund (LA!F)
SYSB501 6501 LAIF (General Fund) 2.160 57,342,366.21 37,288,461.00
Subtotal and Balance 45,288, 481.00 57,342,386.21 37,288,461.00 65,342,386.21
Dealer Subtotal 9.567% 45,288,461.00 57,342,386.21 37,288,461.00 65,342,386.21
Pealer: Lighthouse Bank
Rolling Repurchase Agraements - 3
CD-101345 22231 Lighthouse Bank 0.700 0440372019 445,11 0.00
Subtotal and Balance 252,050.82 44511 0.00 252,495.93
] Dealer Subtotal 0.037% 252,050.82 45.1 0.00 : 252,495.93
Dealer: Multi-Bank Secutities Inc
Federal Agency lssues - Coupon
Subtotal and Balance 30,000,000.00 30,000,0600.00
Medium Term Notes
Subtotal and Balance 19,290,000.00 19,290,000.00
‘Supranationals
Subtotal and Balance 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
Dealer Subtotal 9.413% 64,290,000.00 0.00 0.00 64,290,000.00
Dealer: MUFG Union Bank NA
Portfolic SCRZ
AC

Data Updated: SET_QE: 10/16/2018 10:52
Run Date: 10612018 - 10:52

45

DA (PRF_DA) 7.2.0
Report Ver. 7.3.2



Quarterly Reports

Activity Report Page 3
July 1, 2018 - September 30, 2018
Par Value . Par Value
Percent Beginning  Current  Transaction Purchases or Redemptions or Ending
cusip Investment # jgeuer  ©f Portfolio Balance -Rate Date Deposits Withdrawals Balance
Dealer: MUFG Union Bank NA
U.8. Treasury Notes/ Bonds
Subtotal and Balance 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
Federal Agency Issues - Coupon
3137EADME 22274 Fed.Home Loan Mig.Corp 1.250 07/02/2018 15,000,000.00 0.00
Subtotal and Balance 0.00 15,000,000.00 0.00 15,000,000.00
Medium Term Notes
Subtotal and Balance 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
Negotiable CDs
62478TZK8 22258 MUFG Union Bank NA 1.720 09/12/2018 0.00 1§,000,000.00
89113XWH3 22269 Toronto Dominion Bank 1.990 08/06/2018 0.00 11,700,000.00
62478TKBS 22278 MUFG Union Bank NA 2210  08/01/2018 12,000,006.00 0.00
Subtotal and Balance - 26,100,000.00 12,000,000.00 26,100,000.00 12,000,000.00
Municipal Bonds
Subtotal and Balance 12,195,000.00 12,185,000.00
Dealer Subtotal 10.131% £8,295,000.00 27,000,000.00 26,100,000.00 69,195,000.00
Dealer: Prebon
" Medium Term Notes
89238TCP8 22251 Toyola Motor Credit Corp 1.550 07M13/2018 0.00 15,000,000.00
B83254AAMN 22280 National Ausiralia Bank 1.375 08/22/2018 12,600,000.00 0.00
Subtotal and Balance 36,925,000.00 2,000,000.00 "15,000,000.00 33,925,000.00
Negotlable CDs
95121TSE4 22252 - Westpac Banking Corp NY 1.810 07/25/2018 0.00 25,000,000.00
89113XB94 22261 Toronto Dominion Bank NY 2.320 08/22/2018 0.00 25,000,000.00
86858JE21 22266 Svenska Handelsbanken NY 2150 07/27/2018 0.00 26,000,000.00
Subtotal and Balance 100,000,000.00 0.00 75,000,000.00 25,000,000.00
Dealer Subtotal B.62T% 136,925,000.00 12,000,000.00 90,000,000.00 §8,925,000.00
Portfolio SCRZ
AC

Data Updated: SET_QE: 10/16/2018 10:52
Run Date: 10/16/2018 - 10:52

46

DA (PRF_DA) 7.2.0
Report Ver. 7.3.2



Quarterly Reports

Activity Report Page 4
July 1, 2018 - September 30, 2018
Par Value Par Value
Percent Beginning  Current  Transaction Purchases or Redemptions or Ending
cusip Investment £ lssuer of Portfolio Balance Rate Date Deposits Withdrawals Balance
Dealer: Royal Bank Canada Capital Mrkt
U.S. Treasury Notes/ Bends
912828XK1 22212 US Treasury N/B8 0.875 a7H16/2018 0.00 17,000,000.00 -
Subtotal and Balance 32,000,000.00 0.00 17,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
Federal Agency Issues - Coupon
. ] Subtotal and Balance 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
‘Negotiable CDs '
Subtotal and Balance 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00
Supranaticnals
Subtotal and Balance 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
Dealer Subiotal 8.785% ¥7,000,000.00 0.00 17,000,000.00 ) 60,000,000.00
o Dealer: SANTA CRUZ COUNTY
Santa Cruz County Auditor Loan
8YS22273 22273 Santa Cruz County Auditor 1.750 07/02/2018 0.00 5,000,000.00
Subtotal and Balance 5,000,000.00 0.00 5,000,000.00 0.00
Dealer Subtotal .  0.000% 'S,DOD,ODD.OO 0.00 §,000.,000.00 0.00
Dealer: Stifel Nicolaus & Co
U.S. Treasury Notes/ Bonds
Subtotal and Balance 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
Federal Agency Issues - Coupon
Subtotal and Balance 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
Supranaticnals
45950VMC7 22275 Intemational Fin Corp 2610 07/03/2018 10,000,000.00 0.00
Subtotal and Balance 0.00 10.000,000.00 0.00 10,000,000.00
Dealer Subtotal 8.053% 45,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 55,000,000.00
Portfolio SCRZ
Data Updated: SET_QE: 10/16/2018 10:52 AC

OA(PRF_DA)7.2.0
Report Ver. 7.3.2

Run Date: 10/16/2018 - 10:52

47



Quarterly Reports

Activity Report Page 5
July 1, 2018 - September 30, 2018
... ParValue . . Parvalue — .
Percent Beginning Current  Transaction Purchases or Redemptions or Ending .
‘CUSIP Investment # lcsuer  ©f Portfolio Balance Rate Date Deposits Withdrawals Balance
Dealer: Union Bank
Union Bank Activity - Dividend
SYs211M1 21111 Linion Bank 1.950 | 699.63 §90.63
Subtotal and Balance 0.00 699.63 699.63 0.00
Dealer Subtotal 0.000% 0.00 68963 699.63 0.00
Dealer: Wells Fargo Securities LLC
Federal Agency Issues - Coupon
3133EGTES 22201 Federal Farm Credit Bank 0.930 09/06/2018 0.00 15,000,000.00 )
Subtotal and Balance 29,000,000.00 0.00 15,000,000.00 14,000,000.00
Medium Term Notes
Subtotal and Balance 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
Supranationats
Subtotal and Balance 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
Dealer Subtotal 5.710% 54,000,000.00 0.00 15,000,000.00 39,000,000.00
. Total  100.000% 840,050,511.82 350,878,346.90 507,923,976.58 683,004,882.14
Portfolio SCRZ
AC

Data Updated: SET_QE: 10/16/2018 10:52
Run Date: 10/16/2018 - 10:52

48

DA (PRF_DA)7.2.0
Report Ver. 7.3.2



ACCRUED INTEREST REPORT

As of September 30, 2018

REPORT DESCRIPTION

The Accrued Interest Report shows the amount of interest earned, but not yet received, for
cach active investment within the portfolio. Within the date range, the report displays the
amount of interest accrued as of the report beginning date, the amount of interest earned
during the reporting period, the amount of interest recorded as received, and the ending
accrued interest. What follows is a description of the report’s headings.

ISSUER - Issuer is the name of the institution which issued the investment.

INVESTMENT NUMBER - The investment number is a unique number that identifies the
investment position.

SECURITY TYPE — This heading is a three-character code assigned by the program to
identify each type of investment.

PAR VALUE- The nominal or face value of the security.
MATURITY DATE — The maturity date is the date on when an investment will mature.

CURRENT RATE - For coupon instruments, the current rate is the coupon or interest rate at
the time of purchase. For discount instruments, the current rate is the yield to maturity.

BEGINNING ACCRUED INTEREST - This column displays the amount of interest earned,
but not yet received, as of the report beginning date.

INTEREST EARNED — This column shows the amount of interest earned during the selected
reporting period.

INTEREST RECEIVED —This c¢olumn includes the amount of interest posted as received
during the selected reporting period.

ENDING ACCURED INTEREST - This column displays the amount of interest earned, but
not yet received, as of the report ending date.

49



144

Quarterly Reports

Accrued Interest

Sorted by Security Type - Maturity Date
July 1, 2018 - September 30, 2018

Adjusted Acc'd Int.

Santa Cruz County

_ Security Par Maturity  Current * Beginning at Purchase Interest Interest * Ending

GUSIP Investment # Type Value : Date Rate Accrued Interest During Period Eamed Received Accrued Interest
U.S. Treasury Notes/ Bonds
912828VK3 22242 TRC 0.00. 06/30/2018 1.376 103,125.00 0.00 0.00 103,125.00 0.00
912828XK1 22212 TRC 0.00 07/15/2018 0.875 68,622.24 0.00 5,752.76 74,375.00 0.00
912828568 22207 “TRC 0.00  07/31/2018 0.750 46,926.80 0.00 ,323.20 56,250.00 0.00
912826K82 22220 TRC 0.00  08/15/2018 1.000 63,867.40 0.00 21,132.60 85,000.00 0.00
9128282C3 22239 TRC 0.00  08/31/2018 0.750 '45,122.28 0.00 22,377.72 67,500.00 0.00
912828L40 22233 TRC 0.00 09/15/2018 1.000 49,891,230 0.00 35,108.70 85,000.00 0.00
912826742 22218 TRC 0.00  09/30/2018 0.750 28,278.69 0.00 27,871.31 0.00 56,250.00
912828RHS 22253 TRC 0.00 ~ 08/30/2018 1.375 62,213.11 0.00 61,536.88 0.00 123,750.00
912828181 22234 TRC 15,000,000.00  10/15/2018 0.875 27,812.70 0.00 - 32,991.80 0.00 60,604.50
912828181 22268 TRC 15,000,000.00  10/15/2018 0.875 27,612.70 0.00 32,991.80 0.00 60,604.50
912828783 22228 TRC 18,000,000,00  10/31/2018 0.750 22,744.57 0.00 33,750.00 0,00 56,494.57
912828P53 22203 TRC 15,000,000.00  02/15/2019 0.750 42,285.19 0.00 28,353.01 56,250.00 14,368.20
912828R44 22263 TRC 20,000,000.00 05/15/2019 0.875 22,350.54 0.00 43,750.00 0.00 66,100.54
912828R85 22258 TRC 15,000,000.00  08/15/2019 0.875 5,737.70 0.00 32,891.80 0.00 38B,720.50
912828543 22208 TRC 17,000,000.00  07/15/2018 0.750 58,819.06 0.00 31,955.40 63,750.00 27,024.46
912826WWE 22277 TRC 12,000,000.00  07/31/2019 1.625 0.00 95,345.30 35,007.96 97,500.00 32,863,286
9128282G4 22202 TRC 20,000,000.00  09/15/2019 0.875 51,358.70 0.00 43,876.11 87,500.00 7.734.81
912828759 22276 TRC 20,000,000.00  10/15/2019 1.000 0.00 §1,012.57 - 40,437.16 0.00 92,349.73

Subtotat 167,000,000.00 726,547.98 147,257 87 539,308.22 776,250.00 636,864.07
Federal Agency Issues - Coupon
3133EGMLS 22218 FAC 0.00  07M8/2018 0.750 50,837.50 0.00 5,312.50 56,250.00 0.00
3133EGTES 22201 FAC 0.00  09/06/2018 0.930 44,562.50 0.00 25,187.50 69,750.00 0.00
3133EGJ48 22204 FAC 18,000,000.00  11M6/2018 0.890 20,025.00 0.00 40,050.00 0.00 -60,075.00
3130AAE46 22211 FAC 10,000,000.00  01/16/2019 1.250 §7,291.67 0.00 31,260.00 62,500.00 26,041.87
3133EG3X1 22217 FAC 15,000,000.00  01117/2019 1.250 85,416.67 0.00 46,875.00 93,750.00 38,541.67
3135G0M67 22199 FAC 10,000,000.00  01/25/2019 1.000 43,333,343 0.00 25,000.00 50,000.00 18,333.33
3135GOHE3 22245 FAC 20,000,000.00  01/28/2019 1.375 116,875.00 0.00 68,750.00 137,500.00 48,125.00
3133782M2 22219 FAC 15,000,000.00  03/08/2019 1.500 70,625.00 0.00 56,250.00 112,500.00 14,375.00
3130A7L37 22194 FAC 15,000,000.00  03/15/2019 1.250 55,208.33 0.00 46,875.00 93,750.00 8,333.33
3136G3NA9 22196 FAC 15,000,000.00  05/23.2019 1.200 19,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 0.00 64,000.00
3130ABF92 22264 FAC 15,000,000.00  05/28/2019 1,375 18,906.25 0.00 51,562.50 0.00 70,468.75
3133EGCA1 22197 FAC 14,000,000.00  06/03/2019 1.080 11,542.22 0.00 37,160.00 0.00 48,642.22
3130AB2G0 22227 FAC 18,000,000.00  06/27/2019 1.400 2,800.00 0.00 63,000.00 0.00 65,800.00
3137EADMS 22274 FAC 15,000,000.00  10/02/2018 1.250 0.00 48,875.00 46,354.17 0.00 93,220.17
* Beginning Accrued may not include investments that redeemed in the previous month that had outstanding accrued interest. Ending Accrued includes outstanding purchase
Portfolio SCRZ
" AC

Data Updated: SET_QE: 10/16/2018 10:52

Rur Date: 10¢/16/2018 - 10:52

50

Al (PRF_AI) 7,11
Report Ver. 7.32



Quarterly Reports
Accrued Interest

Sorted by Security Type - Maturity Date Page 2
Ad]usted Acc'd Int.
Security Par Maturity  Current * Beginning at Purchase Interest Interest - Ending
CuUSIP Investment#  Type Value Date Rate Accrued Interest During Perlod Earmed Received Accrued Interest
Federal Agency [ssues - Coupon
3137EAEES 22244 FAC 15,000,000.00  01/17/2020 1.500 102,500.00 0.00 56,250.00 -112,500.00 46,250.00
3130ADN32 - 22259 FAC 10,000,000.00  02/11/2020 2125 - 83,818.44 0.00 53,125.00 107,430.56 28,513.88
3133EJRLS 22270 FAC 13,000,000.00  06/11/2020 2550 18,416.67 0.00 82,875.00 0.00 101,291.67
Subtotal 218,000,000.00 801,259.58 48,875.00 780,816.67 895,930.56 733,020.69
Medium Term Notes
89236TCP8 22251 MTN 0.00  07/13/2018 1.550 108,500.00 0.00 7,750.00 116,250.00 0.00
504918BF0 22248 MTN 11,925,000.00  11/03/2018 1.300 24,976.25 0.00 38,756.25 0.00 63,732.50
478160BR4 22195 MTN 10,000,000.00  03/01/2019 1,125 37,500.00 0.00 28,126.00 56,250.00 9,375.00
478160BR4- 22247 MTN 7,740,000.00  03/01/2019 1.125 29,025.00 0.00 21,768.75 43,537.50 7,256.25
63254AA01 22280 MTN 12,000,000.00 071252019 1.375 0.00 18,333.33 17,875.00 0.00 36,208.33
594918BN3 22200 MTN 10,000,000.00  08/08/2019 1.100 43,604.44 0.00 27,500.00 55,000.00 16,184.44
037833CK4 22248 MTN 11,650,000.00  02/07/2020 1.900 87,780,00 0.00 54,862.50 109,725.00 32,917.50
931142EG4 22271 MTN 10,000,000.00  06/23/2020 2.850 3,166.67 0.00 71,250.00 0.00 74,416.67
Subtotal 73,215,000.00 334,642.36 18,333.33 267,887.50 380,762.50 240,100.69
Negotiable CDs
98121T5E4 22252 NCB 0.00  07/25/2018 1.810 243,847.22 0.00 30,166.67 274,013.90 -0.01
' 86958JE21 22266 NCB 0.00  07/27/2018 2150 97,048.81 0.00 38,819.44 135,868.06 -0.01
89113XWH3 22269 NCB 0.00  08/05/2018 1.990 89,583.17 0.00 22,089.00 111,672.17 0.00
89113XB94 22261 NCB 0.00  08/22/2018 2320 154,666.67 0.00 83,777.78 238,444.45 0.00
62478TZK8 22256 NCB 0.00  09/12/2018 1.720 121,833.33 0.00 52,316.67 174,150.00 0.00
87019VLUD 22272 NCB 25,000,000.00  10/25/2018 2.290 6,361.11 0.00 146,305.56 0.00 152,666.67
21685V4C0 22267 NCB 25,000,000.00  11/06/2018 2.380 89,625.00 0.00 152,694.44 0.00 242,319.44
62478TK65 22278 NCB 12,000,000.00  11/26/2018 2.210 0.00 0.00 44,936.67 0.00 44,936.67
Subtotal 62,000,000.00 802,965.11 0.00 £71,106.23 934,148.58 " 439,922.76
Municipal Bonds
13083DDES 22260 . MUN 12,195,000.00  10/01/2020 2.300 70,121.25 0.00 70,124.25 0.00 140,242.50
Subtotal 12,195,000.00 70,121.25 0.00 70,121.25 0.00 140,242.50
Santa Cruz County Auditor Loan ‘
8YS22273 22773 MC9 0.00 07/31/2018 1.750 486.11 0.00 243.06 72017 0.00
Subtatal 0.00 486.11 0.00 243.06 728.17 0.00
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF})
5YS6501 8501 LA1 65,342,386.21 2.160 288,461.00 0.00 342,386.21 288,461.00 342,386.21
Subtotal 65,342,386.21 288,461.00 0.00 342,386.21 288,461.00 342,386.21
* Beginning Accrued may not include investments that redeemed in the previous month that had outstanding accrued interest. Ending Accrued includes outstanding purchase
Portfolic SCRZ
Data Updated: SET_QE: 10/16/2018 10:52 AC
51 Al (PRF_Al 7.1.1

Run Date: 10716/2018 - 10:52

Repart Ver, 7.3.2



Quarterly Reports
Accrued Interest

Sorted by Security Type - Maturity Date Page 3
Adjusted Acc'd Int. )
Security Par . Maturity  Gurrent .~ Beginning at Purchase Interest Interest * Ending
CUSIP Investment#  Type value Date Rate Accrued Intsrest During Period Earned Received Accrued Interest
Union Bank Activity - Dividend
SYS21111 21111 PA3 0.00 1.950 54,12 0.00 695.46 699.63 49.95
Subtotal 0.00 54.12 0.00 £95.46 699.63 49.95
Supranaticnals
45805UVD3 22187 MC6 15,000,000.00  01/02/2019 1.040 77,516.67 0.00 39,000.00 78,000.00 38,516.67
459058FC2 22181 MCE 15,000,000.00  04/26/2019 1.250 33,854,117 0.00 46,875.00 0.00 80,720.17
459058FS7 22214 MC6 10,000,000.00  11/27/2019 1.125 10,475.00 0.00 28,125.00 0.00 38,600,00
45850VMC7 22275 MC6 10,000,000.00  06/29/2020 2610 0.00 2,600.00 63,800.00 0.00 66,700.00
Subtotal .50,000,000.00 121,845 84 2,900.00 177,800.00 78,000.00 224,545.84
Money Market Mutual Funds 02 '
032 005 207 21923 RRP . 25,000,000.00 1.800 18,760.63 ©0.00 51,431.33 : 53,602.58 16,615.38
Subtotal 25,000,000.00 18,786.63 0.00 51,431.33 53,602.58 16,615.38
Rolling Repurchase Agreements - 3
CD-101345 . 22231 RR3 25249593  04/03/2019 0.700 135.39 0.00 - 445.34 44511 135.62
Subtotal 252,495.93 13539 . 0.00 44534 445.11 135.62
Total 673,004,882.14 3,165,305.37 215,366.20 2,802,241.27 3,409,029.13 2,773,883.71

* Beginning Accrued may not include investments that redeemed in the previous month that had outstanding accrued interest. Ending Accrued includes outstanding purchase
Portfolio SCRZ

Data Updated: SET_QE: 10/16/2018 10:52 AC

Run Date: 10/16/2018 - 10:52 52 Al (PRF_AI}7.1.1
Report Ver. 7.3.2



DESCRIPTION OF INVESTMENT
INSTRUMENTS |

The investment activities of County Treasurers are restricted by state law to a select
group of government securities and prime money market instruments. To reduce the risk
inherent in any one instrument, state law further limits the percentage of the county's portfolio
that can be invested in any one type of security.

The types of securities available to the County Treasurer can be divided into three main
categories; 1) U.S. Treasury bills, notes and bonds. They are guaranteed by the U.S.
Government and are considered to have no credit risk. They also typically have the lowest
yield of the securities available for investing. 2) Securities issued by U.S. Government
Agencies and Instrumentalities. These securities consist mostly of notes and debentures of
agencies and government sponsored corporations. They are not guaranteed by the U.S.
government and therefore have some credit risk. Their yield is typically higher than U.S.
Treasury securities. 3) Prime money market securities. These consist of securities such as
bankers' acceptances, certificates of deposit, commercial paper and municipal bonds. The
yield is typically higher than the other types of securities in which the county invests but the
risk is also higher. Through diversification and purchasing only highly rated paper, the credit
risk is kept to an acceptable minimum. Each of the securities in these three categories is
subject to market risk if sold prior to maturity.

What folloWs is a brief description of the different securities used by the County
Treasurer:

U.S. Treasury Notes and Bonds are long term obligations of the U.S. government,
which bear coupons. Interest is payable every six months at a rate of one-half the annual
coupon. Treasury bonds and notes trading is conducted by the same securities dealers who
trade T bills. In the secondary market, prices are quoted in thirty-seconds of 1 percent. Except
for their maturities, notes and bonds are identical regardless of their label. Notes are issued for

original maturities of one to 10 years. Bonds are issued with original maturities of more than
10 years.

U.S. Treasury Bills are unusual instruments because they bear no specific interest rate.
Rather, they are issued originally at a discount from its ultimate maturity (par) value. Because
T Bills are issued and traded at a discount, investors receive their returns at maturity or on
subsequent resale, which ordinarily will be at prices higher than the original discount.

Federal Farm Credit Bank (FFCB) Discount Notes. FFCB is an instrumentality of the
U.S. 'Government. The notes are the consolidated obligations of the 37 Farm Credit Banks
issued on a discount basis with maturities of one year or less. Although not as risk free as

Treasury notes, most experts believe the U.S. government has a moral commitment to the
farm credit system.

53



Federal Farm Credit Bank (FFCB) debentures are consolidated obligations of the 37
Farm Credit Banks issued with a fixed coupon rate with maturities ranging from 6 months to
20 years. A debenture is a bond secured only by the general credit of the issuer.

Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) Discount notes are consolidated obligations of 12
District banks issued with a fixed coupon rate with maturities ranging from one to ten years.
Although the FHLB operates under federal charter with government supervision, the
securities are not guaranteed by the U.S. government. However, the banks are required to

. maintain a considerable reserve pledged against the outstanding debt. They are therefore
considered relatively risk free.

Federal National Mortgage Association (Fannie Mae) Discount notes are
consolidations of government chartered private corporations issued on a discount basis with
maturities under one year. They are guaranteed by the corporations, but-not by the U.S.
government. Many investors consider the securities a moral obligation of the U.S. government
and believe Congress would intervene before allowing default.

Federal National Mortgage Association (Fannie Mae) debentures are obligations
issued by the Association with a fixed coupon rate and various maturities. A debenture is a
bond secured only by the general credit of the issuer.

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) is the state sponsored investment fund. LAIF is
an excellent cash management tool to help meet most of the unexpected cash demands.
Currently the state limits the county's investment in this pool to $65,000,000.

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (Freddie Mac) Participation Notes are
issues of the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation representing undivided interests in
conventional mortgages underwritten and previously purchased by it. The corporation
guarantees the timely payment of interest at the certificate rate and full return of principal.
Participation Certificates have original final payment dates of 30 years.

Government National Mortgage Association (Ginnie Mae) Pass Through are issues of
the wholly owned government corporation within the Department of Housing and Urban
Development. Principal and interest payment collected on mortgages in specified pools are
passed through to holders of GNMA Guaranteed certificates after deduction of servicing and
guaranty fees. GNMA's have original stated maturities of 12 to 40 years, For Santa Cruz
County, these are used only as collateral for overnight repurchase agreements.

Municipal Securities (Notes and Bonds) Debt securities issued by state and local
governments and their agencies are referred to as municipal securities. Such securities can be
divided into two broad categories: bonds issued to finance capital projects and short term

notes sold in anticipation of the receipt of other funds, such as taxes or proceeds from a bond
issue.

54



Banker's Acceptances, Briefly stated, the function of the bankers' acceptance is as
follows: A borrower may, under certain circumstances, obtain short-term credit by arranging
for his bank to accept a time draft upon it. The bank stamps its official accepted across the
face of the draft and converts it into a bankers' acceptance. The instrument, now being a bank
obligation, may be sold to an acceptance dealer who, in turn, may sell it to an investor. Most
BAs arise out of transactions involving the trade of manufactured goods or commodities.
Maturities range from one to 180 days.

Commercial Paper is a short-term promissory note issued by a company to finance
current transactions. All commercial paper is negotiable, but most commercial paper sold to
investors is held to maturity. Commercial paper is issued not only by industrial and
manufacturing firms but also by finance companies. Notes are sold on a discount or interest-
bearing basis with maturities not exceeding 270 days.

Medium Term Notes are obligations that have maturities of less than 5 years and are
issued by corporations or depositories organized and operating in the U.S.

Negotiable Certificate of Deposit (NCD). It is a receipt for deposit of a stated sum in
the bank on a given date, together with a promise to redeem this sum plus interest at the
indicated rate on a designated date. The instrument is negotiable because it is payable either to
bearer or to the order of the depositor.

Repurchase Agreements (RP or Repos). A holder of securities sells securities to an
investor with an agreement to repurchase them at a fixed price on a fixed date. Repurchase
agreements are usually for short periods of time (one to five days), when large sums are
received that will be needed in the next day or two. As a result, they are often called overnight
repos. From the point of view of investors, overnight repos offer several attractive features.
First, by rolling overnight repos, investors can keep surplus funds invested without losing .
liquidity or incurring a price risk. Second, because repo transactions are secured by top quality
paper, investors expose themselves to little or no risk.

Guaranteed Investment Contract (GIC). This is a fixed income agreement offered by
insurance companies. GICs offer to pay a specific interest rate over a period of time. Some
GICs are eligible for early redemption, with or without penalty, which eliminates market risk
if interest rates rise. In Santa Cruz County it is only used for the investment of secured
indebtedness and only if the note documentation permits such an investment.

Money Market (Mutual) Fund. A money market mutual fund is a pooled fund that
invests in a number of money market vehicles (CD’s, CP, T-Bills, etc.). These funds are

designed to pay the investor interest, as well as provide full liquidity. Maturities of the
underlying investments are 13 months or less.

55



Report to Board:

Dashboard Local Indicators
SCCOE Alternative Education Program
November 15, 2018

N\

California School

DASHBOARD

Santa Cruz County
Office of Education

MICHAEL C. WATKINS, SUPERINTENDENT

56



Dashboard and Local Indicators
Background

Alternative Education will receive a dashboard for the first time next month. The
Dashboard is an accountability and progress measurement tool utilizing state
and local data, based on the 10 LCAP Priority areas. State data is collected by the
CDE, while local Indicator Data is collected and reported by us directly. Local
Indicators are intended to give the LEA an opportunity to provide local context
for data.

The Dashboard will come out in December 2018 and will include both state and
local indicators. The state indicators will be based on data collected previously by
the CDE. The local indicators will be based on what | share with you this

afternoon.
State and Local Indicators
State Indicators
Priority Indicator State Measurement
Priority 4 | Student Achievement SBAC and ELPAC Scores
Priority 5 | Student Engagement Graduation Rate
Priority 6 | School Climate Suspension Rate

Priority 7 | Access to a Broad Course | College and Career Indicator
of Study

Priority 8 | Outcomes in a Broad College and Career Indicator
Course of Study

57




Priority

Local Indicators

Indicator

State Measurement

Priority 1 | Basic Services and Conditions | Survey covering Appropriate Teaching
Assignments, Sufficiency of Materials, and
condition of facilities

Priority 2 | Implementation of the Survey covering progress on:

Academic Standards Standards-Based Providing Professional
Development and Aligning Materials

Priority 3 | Parent Engagement Narrative detailing results of Parent LCAP
survey

Priority 6 | School Climate Narrative detailing results, indications, and
actions of most recent California Healthy Kids
Survey

Priority 7 | Access to a Broad Course of Narrative response to four prompts regarding

Study tools used to measure access.
Priority 9 | Coordination of Services for Survey regarding completion and
Expelled Youth implementation of the Countywide Plan for
Expelled Youth.
Priority Coordination of Services for Survey regarding procedures for coordinating
10 Foster Youth services for foster youth, county-wide

58




Local Indicators

Priority 1: Basic Services and Conditions

This Indicator Provides three questions and space for a brief,
optional narrative.

1. Number/percentage of misassignments of teachers of ELs, total teacher
misassignments, and vacant teacher positions = ZERO

2. Number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of
standards-aligned instructional materials for use at school and at
home=ZERO

3. Number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good
repair” standard (including deficiencies and extreme deficiencies)=ZERO

Optional Narrative: The condition of the facilities for the Santa Cruz County
Office of Education Court and Community Schools is rated "good” to
“exemplary” overall. The maintenance and cleaning staff have a regular
maintenance schedule and funding for equipment and supplies. The
maintenance and cleaning staff are assigned based on a formula to ensure
equitable service and support. The maintenance staff ensures that repairs
necessary to keep the schools in good repair and working order are made in a
timely fashion. All teachers have sufficient board-adopted materials, and have
participated in professional development specific to their instructional materials.
All teachers hired by the Alternative Education Department are highly qualified
and appropriately assigned.

59



Priority 2: Implementation of Academic Standards

This Indicator Provides a reflection tool with five questions and
an optional, brief narrative.

1. Rate the LEA's progress in providing professional learning for teaching to the recently
adopted academic standards and/or curriculum frameworks identified below.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 - Exploration and Research Phase; 2 - Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 - Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation and
Sustainability

Academic Standards

ELA — Common Core State Standards for v
ELA

ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards) v
Mathematics — Common Core State v

Standards for Mathematics

Next Generation Science Standards (4

History-Social Science v

60



2. Rate the LEA’s progress in making instructional materials that are aligned to the
recently adopted academic standards and/or curriculum frameworks identified below
available in all classrooms where the subject is taught.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 - Exploration and Research Phase; 2 - Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 - Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation and
Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3 JA 5
ELA — Common Core State Standards v

for ELA

ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards) v
Mathematics — Common Core State v

Standards for Mathematics

Next Generation Science Standards (4

History-Social Science v

3. Rate the LEA's progress in implementing policies or programs to support staff in
identifying areas where they can improve in delivering instruction aligned to the recently
adopted academic standards and/or curriculum frameworks identified below (e.g.,
collaborative time, focused classroom walkthroughs, teacher pairing).

Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 - Exploration and Research Phase; 2 - Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 - Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation and
Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3 4 5
ELA — Common Core State Standards v

for ELA

ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards) v

Mathematics — Common Core State v

Standards for Mathematics

Next Generation Science Standards 4

History-Social Science v

61



4. Rate the LEA's progress implementing each of the following academic standards
adopted by the state board for all students.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 - Exploration and Research Phase; 2 - Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 - Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation and
Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3 4 5

Career Technical Education v

Health Education Content Standards (4

Physical Education Model Content v
Standards

Visual and Performing Arts v

World Language v

Optional Narrative: The Santa Cruz County Office of Education Court and

Community Schools continue to provide targeted professional learning for its
teachers and staff to ensure all students are prepared for college and career. The
objectives of the staff development program are currently focused on Reading

and Writing across the curriculum, as well as on math and science standards. The

Alternative Education program plans to adopt mathematics and science
materials in 2020. While our teachers have opportunities to collaborate
throughout the year, time to observe each other in action would be further
beneficial.

62



Priority 3:Parent Engagement

This Indicator summarizes the following:

1. The key findings from our LCAP parent survey related to seeking input
from parents/guardians in school and district decision making

2. The key findings from our LCAP parent survey related to promoting
parental participation in programs

3. why the LEA chose the selected survey and whether the findings relate to
the goals established for other LCFF priorities in the LCAP.

Narrative Response: The Santa Cruz County Office of Education surveys parents
each year to gather input for our various planning and continuous improvement
processes. Questions in the survey were written to address state Priority 3 -
Parent Engagement. The survey was most recently administered in the Spring of
2018.

In order to measure parent engagement in decision making, we asked parents if
they “have opportunities to participate in my students education." Seventy-one
(71) percent of parents responded that they did have such opportunities, and only
six percent responded that they did not. 23% responded neutrally. Open-ended
responses from parents included requests for: more frequent phone updates,
parent nights, and opportunities to share expertise. As a result, all schools will
hold open house this year, and teachers are reminded to make frequent home
communication a priority.

In order to measure parent participation in their student’s educational program,
we asked parents to what extent am | “informed about what my child needs to do
to graduate or transfer from his/her current school?” Eighty-seven (87) percent of
parents responded positively, and only four percent responded negatively.

The Santa Cruz County Office of Education chose to conduct annual local parent
surveys in order to collect data from all grade levels each year in such a manner
that all parents would have equity of input. The survey items were written to
specifically address the LCFF/LCAP state priorities.

63



Priority 6: School Climate

This Indicator requires a narrative analysis of our most recent
administration of the California Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS). It
asks that we interpret the data and discuss our resulting
actions.

Narrative: The Santa Cruz County Office of Education, Alternative Education
Program administers the California Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS) every other year.
This survey measures student perceptions of school safety and connectedness.
Most recently this survey was administered in 2017. The results from the latest
California Healthy Kids Survey administered with students enrolled in the Santa
Cruz County Office of Education Court and Community Schools revealed a
number of meaningful data points. 98% of students were reported to have a high
to moderate level of school connectedness based on the applied CHKS formula.
Additionally, 87% of students agree that they feel safe at school, with only 2%
disagreeing.

It should be noted, however, that 24% of students reported having been bullied
during the year or having had a rumor spread about them. Additionally, 17%
reported having seen a weapon on campus over the past 12 months and 12%
reported having been high or drunk at school at some point over the past 30 days.
Even so, 76% of students agree that they experience strong caring relationships
with adults at school, and 98% reported that they know they are missed if they
are not at school. 87% of students reported feeling like their voice was heard at
school, and that adult expectations were high.

It should be noted, however, that perceptions by students about their
participation in school were lower. 61% reported believing that the school work
that they do was interesting. 46% reported feeling like they were agents in
deciding on class activities and rules and 49% reported feeling like the work they
were doing made some sort of difference.

While 92% of students reported feeling like a member of the school and 95%

reported being happy at this school, it is clear that there is room for improvement
in all areas, especially within the realm of School engagement.

64



As a result, planned and in-progress actions include:

1. Hiring and deploying additional social-emotional and academic counselors
2. Contracting with Children's Behavioral Health for acute-case therapy.

3. Implementation of Restorative Practices across all school sites.

4. Professional development in Mathematics that is culturally relevant, focused
on a growth-mindset, and that seeks to lower students affective filter.

65



Priority 7: Access To A Broad Course of Study

LEAs are to provide a narrative summary of the extent to
which all students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad
course of study by addressing the following four prompts:

1. Briefly identify the locally selected measures or tools that the LEA is using to
track the extent to which all students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad
course of study, based on grade spans, unduplicated student groups, and individuals
with exceptional needs served.

Local measures and tools used to track student access to a broad course of study
include: Student transcripts, Individualized Education Plans (IEPs), EL Progress
Monitoring forms, College and CTE course completion monitoring, attendance
and suspension rates, as well as CAASPP results and local Star Renaissance
Reading and Math assessment results. We use our student information system to
organize and disaggregate the data to ensure equal access for all students,
including unduplicated students and individuals with exceptional needs.

2. Using the locally selected measures or tools, summarize the extent to which all
students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study. The summary
should identify any differences across school sites and student groups in access to, and
enrollment in, a broad course of study, and may describe progress over time in the
extent to which all students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of
study.

All of our students have access to a broad course of study. However, grade and
course completion rate gaps exist, especially for our students of color, students
with exceptional needs, and our English Learners. And while we have increased
the number of students completing dual enrollment in college courses and/or
CTE courses, we have found that in these two areas there is still work to be done.
Alternative education will need to increase the number of CTE pathway offerings
and develop additional means for students to be able to access dual enrollment
courses for the future.

66



3. Given the results of the tool or locally selected measures, identify the barriers
preventing the LEA from providing access to a broad course of study for all students.

The Santa Cruz County Office of Education Alternative Programs operates 24
school programs at 19 different sites throughout Santa Cruz County. The mission
of our program is to ensure that every student in our County has access to an
educational program that suits the individual’s unique need. This is accomplished
through a variety of locations, educational models, and programmatic structures.
During the course of the school year, we serve anywhere between 600 and goo
students. The vast majority of our students come to us deficient in credits.
Typically, our students are affected by one or more significant life challenges.
Frequently, these include drug and alcohol abuse, homelessness, criminal
activity, truancy, expulsion, poverty, lack of fluency in English, academic failure,
and various other trauma.

We provide a number of services for our students intended to ensure that they
can benefit from the academic programs. In addition to ensuring that all students
have access to courses required for graduation we provide a variety of programs
to meet student needs. Because the needs of our unduplicated and special needs
students closely mirror those of our general population, the programs and
services developed for our general population address the course access needs of
our unduplicated students (Priority 7b, and 7¢). These include: counseling, free
and reduced meals, special education services, work based learning, and
employment counseling.

Many of our students in Alternative Education are behind in credits and enroll
with existing learning gaps. These gaps are are wider for our students of color
and our students who are English Learners. Further, many of our English Learners
are long-term ELs. These gaps are often exasperated by life challenges and
trauma.

67



4. In response to the results of the tool or locally selected measures, what revisions,
decisions, or new actions will the LEA implement, or has the LEA implemented, to
ensure access to a broad course of study for all students?

In response to our results, the following actions are planned:

1. Assign instructional assistants to serve in programs with high concentrations of
unduplicated students

N

. Increase CTE pathway offerings throughout our school programs

. Offer after-school tutoring, paying closest attention to unduplicated students
and those with exceptional needs.

w

. Assign a teacher on special assignment to provide targeted ELA and ELD
professional development to our staff.

~

. Contract with STEMulate Learning to provide Alternative Education-specific
professional development and coaching to our teachers in mathematics.

U

)]

. Participate in Bay Sci, the Santa Cruz County-wide, Next Generation Science
Standards initiative.

7. Form a history, social science collaborative cohort to develop and adopt
common curriculum and instruction.

o)

. License online learning remediation software in both math and reading.
9. Utilize Santa Cruz Writes as an effective writing curriculum.

10. Provide access to bus passes for students having difficulty getting to and from
school.

11. Provide social emotional and academic counseling at all school sites.

68



Priority 9: Coordination of Services for Expelled Students

This indicator includes a survey regarding the coordination of
Instruction for expelled students throughout the county.

Assess the degree of implementation of the progress in coordinating instruction for
expelled students in your county.Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 - Exploration and
Research Phase; 2 - Beginning Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 - Full Implementation;
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Coordinating Instruction 1 2 3 4 5

1. Assessing status of triennial v
plan for providing educational
services to all expelled
students in the county,

including:
a. Review of required outcome v
data.
b. Identifying existing v

educational alternatives for
expelled pupils, gaps in
educational services to expelled
pupils, and strategies for filling
those service gaps.

c. Identifying alternative v
placements for pupils who are
expelled and placed in district
community day school programs,
but who fail to meet the terms
and conditions of their
rehabilitation plan or who pose a
danger to other district pupils.

69



2. Coordinating on development v
and implementation of triennial
plan with all LEAs within the
county.

3. Establishing ongoing v
collaboration and policy
development for transparent
referral process for LEAs within
the county to the county office of
education or other program
options, including dissemination
to all LEAs within the county a
menu of available continuum of
services for expelled students.

4. Developing memorandum of v
understanding regarding the
coordination of partial credit
policies between district of
residence and county office of
education.

Optional Brief Narrative: The Santa Cruz County Office of Education
coordinates services for expelled youth with local school districts and charter
schools. The three-year plan will be reviewed and updated in the Spring of 2021
and was most recently submitted to the SCCOE Board in June 2018. The plan was
developed in collaboration with all LEAs within the county. The spring 2021
update will include agreements regarding partial credits.

70



Priority 10: Coordination of Services for Foster Youth

This indicator includes a survey regarding the coordination of
Services for foster youth throughout the county.

Assess the degree of implementation of coordinated service program components for
foster youth in your county. Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 - Exploration and
Research Phase; 2 - Beginning Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 - Full
Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Coordinating Services 1 2 3 4 5

1. Establishing ongoing collaboration and v
supporting policy development, including
establishing formalized information sharing
agreements with child welfare, probation,
Local Education Agency (LEAs), the courts,
and other organizations to support
determining the proper educational
placement of foster youth (e.g., school of
origin versus current residence,
comprehensive versus alternative school,
and regular versus special education).

2. Building capacity with LEA, probation, v
child welfare, and other organizations for
purposes of implementing school-based
support infrastructure for foster youth
intended to improve educational outcomes
(e.g., provide regular professional
development with the Foster Youth Liaisons
to facilitate adequate transportation services
for foster youth).

3. Providing information and assistance to v
LEAs regarding the educational needs of
foster youth in order to improve educational
outcomes.

71



4. Providing direct educational services for
foster youth in LEA or county-operated
programs provided the school district has
certified that specified services cannot be
provided or funded using other sources,
including, but not limited to, Local Control
Funding Formula, federal, state or local
funding.

5. Establishing ongoing collaboration and
supporting development of policies and
procedures that facilitate expeditious transfer
of records, transcripts, and other relevant
educational information.

6. Facilitating the coordination of
post-secondary opportunities for youth by
engaging with systems partners, including,
but not limited to, child welfare transition
planning and independent living services,
community colleges or universities, career
technical education, and workforce
development providers.

7. Developing strategies to prioritize the
needs of foster youth in the community,
using community-wide assessments that
consider age group, geographical area, and
identification of highest needs students
based on academic needs and placement

type.

8. Engaging in the process of reviewing plan
deliverables and of collecting and analyzing
LEA and COE level outcome data for
purposes of evaluating effectiveness of
support services for foster youth and
whether the investment in services
contributes to improved educational
outcomes for foster youth.

72




Optional Brief Narrative: The Santa Cruz County Office of Education (SCCOE)
coordinates services for foster youth with local school districts, Juvenile Court, Human
Services Department (Child Welfare Agency) and many community-based
organizations. Based on both the CDE’s Foster Youth Services Coordinating Program
(FYSCP) Ed Code guidelines and The National Center for Youth Law’s FosterEd Model,
the SCCOE has developed a robust case management and education advocacy team
serving all foster youth in the county.

Additionally, the team is directed by an Executive Advisory Council which includes all
pertinent stakeholders and offers feedback annually, thus improving effectiveness by
reviewing outcome data and helping determine priority areas for future efforts. This
council also has 3 subcommittees: one focused on higher education matriculation, one
focused on tutoring resources, and one focused on data and information sharing. From
the later group, several MOUs have been developed outlining legal and financial
agreements related to communication, transportation and funding.

School and district trainings occur to review the legal mandates afforded to students in
foster care, as well as larger regional efforts such as the annual CCSESA region 5
Homeless and Foster Youth Summit and the countywide school counselors conference.
Finally, the FYSCP assists with LCAP reviews, and differentiated assistance, in this
area to ensure inclusion and success for this important vulnerable student population.

Alternative Education will be submitting these data points and narratives via
the online Dashboard Self-Reflection Tool. Each Priority Area will be
reported as “Met.”

73



BOARD OF EDUCATION
Ms. Jane Royer Barr

Ms. Rose Filicetti

Ms. Sandra Nichols

Santa Cruz County Vs Sue Rotn
Office of Education M. Abel Sanchez

Mr. Bruce Van Allen

Michael C. Watkins, Superintendent « 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 * 831-466-5600 « FAX 831-466-5607 » www.santacruzcoe.org

Santa Cruz County Superintendent of Schools
WILLIAMS SETTLEMENT LEGISLATION
ANNUAL REPORT FOR PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2018-19 FISCAL YEAR

The Williams Settlement Legislation requires the County Superintendent of Schools to annually
monitor and report on schools ranked in Deciles 1-3 based upon the 2012 Base API (California
Department of Education’s Website - http://www.cde.ca.gov/eo/ce/wc/wmsschools.asp).

The Santa Cruz County Superintendent of Schools and staff at the Santa Cruz County Office of
Education are responsible for:

1.

4.

5.

Determining if students have “sufficient” standards-aligned instructional materials in four
core subjects areas (English language arts, mathematics, history/social science and science),
including science laboratory equipment in grades 9-12, and, as appropriate, in foreign
languages, and health;

Determining if there is any facility condition that “poses an emergency or urgent threat to
the health or safety of pupils or staff”;

Determining if the school has provided accurate data on the annual School Accountability
Report Card (SARC) related to the sufficiency of instructional materials and the safety,
cleanliness, and adequacy of school facilities;

Ensuring that a Uniform Complaint Process (UCP) policy is in use and UCP notices are
posted in all classrooms and in administrative offices; and

Determining if there are any Teacher Mis-Assignments or Teacher Vacancies at these
schools.

This report presents the results of our visits and review at Pajaro Unified School District for the
period of August - October 2018. The following schools were visited, and a complete Site
Summary Report and Facilities Inspection Tool for each school will be provided to the PVUSD
District Office and is considered an element of this Annual Report for submission to District and
COE Board Members and Superintendents.

Facilities Facilities Instr. Materials
School Principal Rating Percentage Insufficiencies
Amesti Elementary Erin Haley Good 97.63% None
Ann Soldo Elementary Elaine Parker Exemplary 99.44% None
Calabasas Elementary Todd Westfall Good 93.69% None
Cesar E. Chavez Middle Benjamin Benavidez Good 97.31% None
E. A. Hall Middle Adelina Cervero Good 97.50% None
Freedom Elementary Gloria Puga Exemplary 99.44% None
H. A. Hyde Elementary Brooke Hofkins Good 97.50% None
Hall District Elementary Mayra Fernandez Good 94.75% None
Lakeview Middle Rosa Hernandez Good 98.06% None
Landmark Elementary Roberto Torres Good 97.88% None
MacQuiddy Elementary Tom Hiltz Exemplary 99.50% None
Mintie White Elementary Vicki Hallof Good 97.88% None

74



Ohlone Elementary Jean Gottlob Good 98.83% None

Pajaro Middle Christopher Harris Exemplary 100.00% None
Pajaro Valley High Matthew Levy Good 95.63% None
Radcliff Elementary Ulli Kummerow Good 94.65% None
Rolling Hills Middle Rick Ito Good 97.50% None
Starlight Elementary Jackie Medina Good 97.50% None
Watsonville HS Elaine Legorreta Fair 83.81% None

Our findings for each area are as follows:

Instructional Materials

The team found that all students had access to sufficient instructional materials, including
textbooks, in the core subject areas (including science laboratory materials at the secondary
schools). All nineteen schools reviewed for instructional materials/ textbook sufficiency fully
complied with the Williams settlement.

Facility Inspections

Utilizing the Facilities Inspection Tool (FIT), as developed by the Office of Public Schools
Construction to determine if a school facility is in “good repair” as defined by Education Code
(EC) Section 17002(d)(1) and to rate the facility pursuant to EC Section 17002(d)(2), a school
facilities inspection was completed at each school site. Our visiting team reviewed the previous
year’s FIT reports, annual FIT reports submitted by the district, and inspected restrooms, common
areas, kitchen/multi-purpose facilities, and 25% of the school classrooms. Four of the 19 schools
were determined to be in “Exemplary” Repair. Fourteen schools were rated as “Good” Repair. One
school scored as “Fair”. No schools pose an emergency or urgent threat to the health or safety of
pupils or staff.

School Accountability Report Cards (SARC)

The Williams Settlement included language regarding the accuracy of data reported in the School
Accountability Report Card (SARC). The 2016-17 SARCs for each school are available on the
Pajaro Valley Unified School District (PVUSD) Website. In reviewing the 2016-2017 reports, all
nineteen schools” SARCs accurately reflect the findings by the Williams committee members.

Teacher Assignments/Mis-assignments

During our visit, the 2018-2019 Master Schedule or Teacher Assignment Listing was collected and
has been submitted to the Santa Cruz County Office of Education Human Resources Department
for their annual review. The Human Resources department in PVUSD has worked collaboratively
with the Santa Cruz County Office of Education to ensure that teachers are appropriately
credentialed and placed in the correct teaching assignments.

In 2017-18 there were 8 teacher mis-assignments at the start of the school year, all 8 of those mis-
assignments were corrected within 30 calendar days. There were also 16 teacher vacancies
reported at the start of the school year, but these were all filled in 2017-18.

Uniform Complaint Process

All classrooms must have the Uniform Complaint Process Classroom Notice posted. The team
found that of the 25% of classrooms visited at each site, almost all had current notices posted in
both Spanish and English. Less than 2% of the classes were missing the required Classroom
Notice postings.

75



BOARD OF EDUCATION
Ms. Jane Royer Barr

Ms. Rose Filicetti

Ms. Sandra Nichols

Santa CFUZ COU nty MS.gue R,\czthS |
Office of Education Mr. Abol Sanehor

Mr. Bruce Van Allen
Michael C. Watkins, Superintendent « 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 * 831-466-5600 « FAX 831-466-5607 » www.santacruzcoe.org

Santa Cruz County Superintendent of Schools
WILLIAMS SETTLEMENT LEGISLATION
ANNUAL REPORT FOR SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS ELEMENTARY DISTRICT
2018-19 FISCAL YEAR

The Williams Settlement Legislation requires the County Superintendent of Schools to annually
monitor and report on schools ranked in Deciles 1-3 (2012 Base API). The Santa Cruz County
Superintendent of Schools and staff at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education are
responsible for:

1. Determining if students have “sufficient” standards-aligned instructional materials in four
core subjects areas (English language arts, mathematics, history/social science and
science), including science laboratory equipment in grades 9-12, and, as appropriate, in
foreign languages, and health;

2. Determining if there is any facility condition that “poses an emergency or urgent threat to
the health or safety of pupils or staff”;

3. Determining if the school has provided accurate data on the annual School Accountability
Report Card (SARC) related to the sufficiency of instructional materials and the safety,
cleanliness, and adequacy of school facilities;

4. Ensuring that a Uniform Complaint Process (UCP) policy is in use and UCP notices are
posted in all classrooms and in administrative offices; and

5. Determining if there are any Teacher Mis-Assignments or Teacher Vacancies at these
schools.

This report presents the results of our visit and review at Gault Elementary in the Santa Cruz
City Schools Elementary District for the period of August - October 2018. A complete Site
Summary Report and Facilities Inspection Tool for this school has been included with this
Annual Report for submission to District and COE Board Members and Superintendents.

Our findings for each area are as follows:

Instructional Materials

The team found that all students had access to sufficient instructional materials, including
textbooks, in the core subject areas. Gault Elementary, when reviewed for instructional
materials/ textbook sufficiency, fully complied with the Williams settlement.

Facility Inspections

Utilizing the Facilities Inspection Tool (FIT), as developed by the Office of Public Schools
Construction to determine if a school facility is in “good repair” as defined by Education Code
(EC) Section 17002(d)(1) and to rate the facility pursuant to EC Section 17002(d)(2), a school
facilities inspection was completed at each school site. Our visiting team reviewed the previous

76



year’s FIT reports, annual FIT reports submitted by the district, and inspected restrooms,
common areas, kitchen/multi-purpose facilities, and 25% of the school classroom:s.

Gault Elementary was determined to be in “Good” repair, evaluated at 94.88%.

School Accountability Report Cards (SARC)

The Williams Settlement included language regarding the accuracy of data reported in the
School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The 2016-17 SARC:s for each school are available
on the CA Department of Education Website (http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/).

In reviewing the 2016-2017 reports, the SARC for Gault Elementary accurately reflects the
findings by the Williams committee members.

Teacher Mis-assignments/Vacancies
In the year previous, 2017-18, there were no mis-assignments or teacher vacancies.

During our visit, the 2018-2019 Teacher Assignment Listing was collected and has been
submitted to the Santa Cruz County Office of Education Human Resources Department for their
annual review. SCCS has worked collaboratively with the Santa Cruz County Office of
Education to ensure that teachers are appropriately credentialed and placed in the correct
teaching assignments.

Uniform Complaint Process

All classrooms must have the Uniform Complaint Process Classroom Notice posted. The team
found that of the 25% of classrooms visited at each site, ALL classes had current notices posted
in both Spanish and English.

77



STATE OF CALIFORNIA STATE ALLOCATION BOARD

FACILITY INSPECTION TOOL OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION
SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION
(REV 05/09) Page 5 of 6
PART II: EVALUATION DETAIL Date of Inspection: 8/27/2018 School Name: Amesti Elementary
CATEGORY 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
AREA GAS LEAKS MECH/HVAC SEWER INTERIOR SURFACES| LCESEREERNCESS T:l’sggl'i$ll(n)ll\’\l‘ ELECTRICAL RESTROOM SINKS/ FOUNTAINS FIRE SAFETY Hﬁgggtjss sTg}:ﬁ;ngL ROOFS ng?gggﬁz’:sc e quz—?g\g/?:g‘%ggy
v v v v v v v v 4 v 4 v v v v
KLA
COMMENTS:
v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
Restroom - Boys
in MPR COMMENTS:
v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
Restroom - Boys
RR near Rm. 22 CENENTS:
v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
Restroom - Boys
RR next to Office CENENTS:
. v v v v v v v v 4 v v v v v v
Restroom - Girls
in MPR COMMENTS:
. v v v v v v v v 4 v v v 4 v v
Restroom - Girls
RR near Rm. 22 CENENTS:
. v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
Restroom - Girls
RR next to Office CENENTS:
v v v | v [ o | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - 13
COMMENTS: tall bookcase not anchored
v D v | v | v ] v | v ] v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - 16
COMMENTS: Heater closet blocked
v o | v | v [ v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - 20
COMMENTS: Heater closet blocked
v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
Room - 22
COMMENTS:
v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
Room - 28
COMMENTS:
v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
Room - 31
COMMENTS:
v v v | v | o v | v | v v v v | v v v ] v
Room - 4
COMMENTS: shelf unit not attached to wall, 3 bookcases not attached to wall
v v v | v | v v | v | v v v v | v v v ] v
Room -7
COMMENTS:
Room - Exterior | v | v | v | o | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Walle ~nf

78



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FACILITY INSPECTION TOOL

STATE ALLOCATION BOARD
OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION

SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION
(REV 05/09) Page 5 of 6
PART II: EVALUATION DETAIL Date of Inspection: 8/27/2018 School Name: Amesti Elementary

CATEGORY 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13 14 15
AREA GAS LEAKS MECH/HVAC SEWER INTERIOR SURFACES]| HORSEKEERINCEQ T:Fsgg'll'i;'\g:\l\‘ ELECTRICAL RESTROOM SINKS/ FOUNTAINS FIRE SAFETY F:\AA:.?;;:)ESS STS;J:;LL;';AL ROOFS ngszggﬁalsg o WI(:‘,\‘ErOE\g/?:/EDN%gFS!SI

vvams-or
Classrooms  |COMMENTS: Exterior sections of school site needs paint
v | v | v ] v | o | v | v ] v | v ] o | v | v | v | v | v
Room -31
COMMENTS: Extinguisher not checked monthly, shelf unit not attached to wall

Marks: V= Good Repair (When filling up the electronic version, please use ctrl+G ); D = Deficiency; X = Extreme Deficiency; NA = Not Applicable
Use additional sheets as necessary.

79




STATE OF CALIFORNIA STATE ALLOCATION BOARD

FACILITY INSPECTION TOOL OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION
SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION
(REV 05/09) Page 5 of 6
PART II: EVALUATION DETAIL Date of Inspection: 8/27/2018 School Name: Soldo (Ann) Elementary
CATEGORY 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
AREA GAS LEAKS MECH/HVAC SEWER INTERIOR SURFACES| HOUSEKEERING/EQ T:sggi?llélﬂ ELECTRICAL RESTROOM SINKS/ FOUNTAINS FIRE SAFETY HR?AZ.?ERRETEESS sTg:ﬁ;gEAL ROOFS ng?gggﬁﬁ’:SCHo WI(:‘:‘A['JI'OE\g/SFIEDN%ggs{
v v v v v v v v v v v v v D v
garden area
COMMENTS: Unkempt weeds and equipment unsightly
v v | v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Kitchen
COMMENTS:
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Restroom - Boys
@ Rm. 105 COMMENTS:
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Restroom - Boys
@ Rm. 205 COMMENTS:
. v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Restroom - Girls
@ Rm. 105 COMMENTS:
. v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Restroom - Girls
@ Room 205 COMMENTS:
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - 107
COMMENTS:
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - 111
COMMENTS:
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - 200
COMMENTS:
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - 210
COMMENTS:
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - 301
COMMENTS:
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - 401
COMMENTS:

Marks: V= Good Repair (When filling up the electronic version, please use ctrl+G ); D = Deficiency; X = Extreme Deficiency; NA = Not Applicable
Use additional sheets as necessary.

80




STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FACILITY INSPECTION TOOL

SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION

STATE ALLOCATION BOARD
OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION

(REV 05/09) Page 5ot
PART Il: EVALUATION DETAIL Date of Inspection: 8/21/2018 School Name: Calabasas Elementary
CATEGORY 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13 14 15
AREA GAS LEAKS MECH/HVAC SEWER INTERIOR SURFACES| HOUSEKEEPING/EQ T:fggi?mf ELECTRICAL RESTROOM SINKS/ FOUNTAINS | FIRE SAFETY *:Xf;ggt’ss STSESIZEAL ROOFS ngfgggﬁﬁ’sg HO wg«zz\ggﬁgﬁgy
v v 4 v v v v 4 v D v v v v v
Room - 14A
COMMENTS: Extinguisher not checked monthly
v v 4 v v v | v 4 v D v v v v v
Room - 21
COMMENTS: Extinguisher not checked monthly
v v 4 v v v | v 4 v D v v v v v
Room - 3
COMMENTS: Fire extinguisher not checked monthly
v v v | v v v | v v v D v v v v v
Room - 9
COMMENTS: Extinguisher not checked
v v v v v v | v 4 v D v v v v v
room 25
COMMENTS: Extinguisher not checked monthly
v v v v v v | v 4 v v v v v v D
Room 32
COMMENTS: door hardware needs repair, door damaged, still not repaired
v v v | v v v | v v v D v v v v v
room7
COMMENTS: Extinguisher not checked

Marks: V= Good Repair (When filling up the electronic version, please use ctrl+G ); D = Deficiency; X = Extreme Deficiency; NA = Not Applicable

Use additional sheets as necessary.

81




STATE OF CALIFORNIA STATE ALLOCATION BOARD

FACILITY INSPECTION TOOL OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION
SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION
(REV 05/09) Page 5 of 6
PART II: EVALUATION DETAIL Date of Inspection: 9/13/2018 School Name: Chavez (Cesar E.) Middle
CATEGORY 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
AREA GAS LEAKS MECHHVAC SEWER INTERIOR SURFacEs| HOUSEREERING/EQ | FESTIVERWN ELECTRICAL RESTROOM | SINKS/FOUNTAINS |  FIRE SAFETY s S o ROOFS P CISCHO | DO DOORS!

v v v v D v v v v v v v v v v
Classroom P1-2

COMMENTS: shelf unit not attached to wall

v v v | v | v ] v | v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Classroom P1-4

COMMENTS:

v v v v v v v v v oy e v v |y ]
Classroom P3-1

COMMENTS:

v v v ] v o | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room -1

COMMENTS: cubby cabinet not anchored, storage cabinet

v v v ] v v | v v | v vy oy v vy v ]y
Room - 11

COMMENTS:

v v v v v v v v v oy e v v |y ]
Room - 12

COMMENTS:

v v v ] v o | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - 3

COMMENTS: cubby cabinet not anchored, storage cabinet

v v v | v o | v | v [ v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - 4

COMMENTS: shelf unit not attached to wall, near door

v v v | v | v ] v | v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room -5

COMMENTS:

v v v | v o | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - 6

COMMENTS: shelf unit not attached to wall, storage cabinet

v v v | v v | v v | v v v v v v ]
Room - p2_1

COMMENTS:

v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
Room - p2_2

COMMENTS:

v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
Room - P2_3

COMMENTS:

v v v | v [ o | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - p3_3

COMMENTS: tall bookcase not anchored

Marks: V= Good Repair (When filling up the electronic version, please use ctrl+G ); D = Deficiency; X = Extreme Deficiency; NA = Not Applicable
Use additional sheets as necessary.

82




STATE OF CALIFORNIA STATE ALLOCATION BOARD

FACILITY INSPECTION TOOL OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION
SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION
(REV 05/09) Page 5 of 6
PART II: EVALUATION DETAIL Date of Inspection: 8/23/2018 School Name: Hall (E.A.) Middle
CATEGORY 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
AREA GAS LEAKS MECH/HVAC SEWER INTERIOR SURFACES]| HORSEKEERINCEQ 'I::Fsggl'i%l(n)ll\’\l‘ ELECTRICAL RESTROOM SINKS/ FOUNTAINS FIRE SAFETY H;::ER;:Z{JSS sTg}:ﬁ;gEAL ROOFS ng?gggﬁﬁlssc o ngroE\g’/ilEDh]%ggs{
v v 4 v v v v v v v v v v v v
D2
COMMENTS:
v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
D5
COMMENTS:
v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
D6
COMMENTS:
v v | v o | v | v [ v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
gym
COMMENTS: Fire extinguisher doors damaged has sharp edges
v v | v v | v v v v v v vy oy e v ]
Kitchen
COMMENTS:
v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
Restroom - Boys
near Cafeteria CENENTS:
Restroom - BOYS v Y | Y | / | v | Y | v | M | v | M | v | v | M | M | M
Next to Room 6 CENENTS:
. 4 v v 4 v v v v v v v v v v 4
Restroom - Girls
near Cafeteria CENENTS:
Restroom - v v v v ] v v | v | o | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
GIRLS next to
Room 6 COMMENTS: Stall doors not closing piano hinges binding not allowing ful closure
v v v v ] v v | v | v | v | o | v | v | v | v | v
Room - 3
COMMENTS: Couch in room not fire rated
v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
Room -5
COMMENTS:
v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
Room - 6
COMMENTS:
v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
Room -7
COMMENTS:
v v v v | v v | v | v v | v | v | o | v | v | v
s wing exterior
COMMENTS: Roof facia rear of science rooms warped badly should be reinforced

Marks: V= Good Repair (When filling up the electronic version, please use ctrl+G ); D = Deficiency; X = Extreme Deficiency; NA = Not Applicable
Use additional sheets as necessary.

83




STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FACILITY INSPECTION TOOL

SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION

STATE ALLOCATION BOARD

OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION

(REV 05/09) Page 5 of 6
PART II: EVALUATION DETAIL Date of Inspection: 8/21/2018 School Name: Freedom Elementary
CATEGORY 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
AREA GAS LEAKS MECH/HVAC SEWER INTERIOR SURFACES| HOUSEKEEPING/EQ T:fggi?mf ELECTRICAL RESTROOM SINKS/ FOUNTAINS | FIRE SAFETY *:Xf;ggt’ss STSESIZEAL ROOFS ngsgggﬁﬁlsgm Wg“z.%‘g’;ﬁ%ggs’
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
Restroom - boys
by MPR COMMENTS:
v v v ] v v v | v v v v v v v v v
restrooms near
room 26 COMMENTS:
v v | v | o v v | v v v v v v v v v
Room - 12
COMMENTS: Carpet very dirty
v v v ] v D v | v v v v v v v v v
Room - 26
COMMENTS: heavy items stored overhead unsecured
v v v ] v v v | v v v v v v v v v
Room - 33
COMMENTS:
v v v ] v v v | v v v v v v v v v
Room - 43
COMMENTS:
v v v | v D v | v v v v v v v v v
Room - 6
COMMENTS: shelf unit not attached to wall, near door
v D v | v v v | v v v v v v v v v
Room - 8
COMMENTS: too hot - A/C problem

Marks: V= Good Repair (When filling up the electronic version, please use ctrl+G ); D = Deficiency; X = Extreme Deficiency; NA = Not Applicable

Use additional sheets as necessary.

84




STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FACILITY INSPECTION TOOL

SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION

STATE ALLOCATION BOARD
OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION

(REV 05/09) Page 5 of 6
PART II: EVALUATION DETAIL Date of Inspection: 9/10/2018 School Name: Gault Elementary
CATEGORY 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
AREA GAS LEAKS MECH/HVAC SEWER INTERIOR SURFACES| HOUSEKEEPING/EQ T:fggi?mf ELECTRICAL RESTROOM SINKS/ FOUNTAINS | FIRE SAFETY *:Xf;ggt’ss STSESIZEAL ROOFS ngfgggﬁﬁ’sg”‘j wg«zz\ggﬁgﬁgy
v v 4 v v v D v v v v v v v 4
Auditorium
COMMENTS: lights out, replace lamps, emergency lens broken
. v v v D | v v | v v v v v v | o ] v | v
oys restroom
near A2 . . .
COMMENTS: wall damaged, urinal panel bracket still broken needs replacing
v v v v v | v v v v v v oy ] v | v
Kitchen
COMMENTS:
Restroom - Boys v v | v | v | v | v | v v 4 v v v | v | v | v
Restroom near
Room 24. COMMENTS:
Restroom - Girls | ¥ v v | v v | v ]y v v v v v v ] v | v
restroom near
Rm. 24 COMMENTS:
v v v | v | o | v | v v v v v v v ] v | v
Room - 19
COMMENTS: shelf unit not attached to wall, near door
v v v | v | o | v | v v v v v v v ] v | v
Room - a-2
COMMENTS: shelf unit not attached to wall, near door
v v v | v | o | v | v v v v v v oy ] v | v
Room 20
COMMENTS: shelf unit not attached to wall, near door
v v v o | v v | v v v v v oy ] v | v
Room 6
COMMENTS:

Marks: V= Good Repair (When filling up the electronic version, please use ctrl+G ); D = Deficiency; X = Extreme Deficiency; NA = Not Applicable
Use additional sheets as necessary.

85




STATE OF CALIFORNIA STATE ALLOCATION BOARD

FACILITY INSPECTION TOOL OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION
SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION
(REV 05/09) Page 5 of 6
PART II: EVALUATION DETAIL Date of Inspection: 8/28/2018 School Name: Hyde (H. A.) Elementary
CATEGORY 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
AREA GAS LEAKS MECH/HVAC SEWER INTERIOR SURFACES| HOUSEKEEPING/EQ T:fggiﬂm ELECTRICAL RESTROOM SINKS/ FOUNTAINS | FIRE SAFETY *:Xf;ggt’ss sTg:ﬁ;ngL ROOFS ngfgggﬁﬁ’sg”‘j wg«zz\g/ﬁgﬁg};y

v v 4 v v v v 4 v v v v v v v
Kitchen

COMMENTS:

v v v v v v v v v oy e v v |y ]
Restroom near
cafeteria CENENTS:

v v v v v v v v v oy e v v |y ]
Restrooms near
room 6 COMMENTS:

v v v v v v v v v oy e v v |y ]
Room - 15

COMMENTS:

v v v v | o | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - 19

COMMENTS: tall bookcase not anchored, shelf unit not attached to wall

v v v v | o | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - 3

COMMENTS: heavy items stored overhead unsecured

v v v v v v v v v oy e v v |y ]
Room -5

COMMENTS:

v v v v D v | v v v v v | v v | v ] v
room 21

COMMENTS: tall bookcase not anchored, cubby cabinet not anchored, shelf unit not attached to wall

v v v v D v | v v v v v | v v | v ] v
room 25

COMMENTS: tall bookcase not anchored

v v v | v | v ] v | v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
room 27

COMMENTS:

Marks: V= Good Repair (When filling up the electronic version, please use ctrl+G ); D = Deficiency; X = Extreme Deficiency; NA = Not Applicable
Use additional sheets as necessary.

86




STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FACILITY INSPECTION TOOL

SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION

STATE ALLOCATION BOARD

OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION

(REV 05/09) Page 5 of 6
PART Il: EVALUATION DETAIL Date of Inspection: 8/17/2018 School Name: Hall District Elementary
CATEGORY 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13 14 15
AREA GAS LEAKS MECHHVAC SEWER INTERIOR SURFacEs| HOUSEREERING/EQ | FESTIVERWN ELECTRICAL RESTROOM | SINKS/FOUNTAINS |  FIRE SAFETY s S o ROOFS RIS v
v v 4 D v v v v v v v v v v v
class room 9
COMMENTS: Carpet very dirty and heavy bad odor
v v v | v v | v ]y v v v v v v v v
Kitchen
COMMENTS:
v v v | v v | v ]y v v v v v v v v
Restroom
COMMENTS:
v v v | v v | v ]y v v v v v v v v
Restroom - Boys
/Wing C COMMENTS:
v v v ] v v v | b v v v v v v v v
Room - 10
COMMENTS: electrical equipment not properly secured, electric panel door loose
v v v ] v v v | v v v v D v v v v
Room - 18
COMMENTS: Couch in room not fire rated
v v v | v v | v ]y v v v v v v v v
Room - 3
COMMENTS:
v v v | v v | v v v v v v v D v v
Room - 30
COMMENTS: roof gutters damaged, siding ,upper section needs repair water entering at flashing under gutter
v v v | v b | v v v v v v v v v v
Room 23
COMMENTS: cubby cabinet not anchored, near door

Marks: V= Good Repair (When filling up the electronic version, please use ctrl+G ); D = Deficiency; X = Extreme Deficiency; NA = Not Applicable

Use additional sheets as necessary.

87




STATE OF CALIFORNIA STATE ALLOCATION BOARD

FACILITY INSPECTION TOOL OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION
SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION
(REV 05/09) Page 5 of 6
PART II: EVALUATION DETAIL Date of Inspection: 8/27/2018 School Name: Lakeview Middle
CATEGORY 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
AREA GAS LEAKS MECH/HVAC SEWER INTERIOR SURFACES| HOUSEKEERING/EQ T:Sggri?r)ll\’\: ELECTRICAL RESTROOM SINKS/ FOUNTAINS FIRE SAFETY HI;\AZ:ERRETEESS sTg}:ﬁ;gEAL ROOFS ng?gggﬁz’ngo WI(?A[.JI.OE\QIISFIEDN%gESI
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
Central Kitchen
COMMENTS:
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
f2
COMMENTS:
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | D | v | v | v | v | v
g5
COMMENTS: Couches not fire rated
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - b1
COMMENTS:
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - b2
COMMENTS:
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - b3
COMMENTS:
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - b4
COMMENTS:
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - c2
COMMENTS:
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - C5
COMMENTS:
v v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | D | v | v | v | v | v
Room - C6
COMMENTS: Extinguisher not checked
v v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - d1
COMMENTS:
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - d4
COMMENTS:
v v | v | v | v | v | D | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - F4
COMMENTS: electrical equipment not properly covered
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - G2
COMMENTS:

Marks: V= Good Repair (When filling up the electronic version, please use ctrl+G ); D = Deficiency; X = Extreme Deficiency; NA = Not Applicable
Use additional sheets as necessary.

88




STATE OF CALIFORNIA STATE ALLOCATION BOARD

FACILITY INSPECTION TOOL OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION
SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION

(REV 05/09) Page 5 of 6
PART II: EVALUATION DETAIL Date of Inspection: 9/7/2018 School Name: Landmark Elementary

CATEGORY 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

AREA GAS LEAKS MECH/HVAC SEWER INTERIOR SURFACES| HOUSEKEERING/EQ T:sggi?r;’z‘ ELECTRICAL RESTROOM SINKS/ FOUNTAINS FIRE SAFETY F:»AAAZ:ERRETEESS sTg}:ﬁ;ngL ROOFS ng?gggﬁﬁlngo WIGNA['JFOE\g/SFIEDN%ggs{
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
Central Kitchen
COMMENTS:
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Restroom - boys
COMMENTS:
restroom. Bovs| ¥ v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
- Near Rm. 21 TS
Restroom - BOYS| ¢ v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
- Near Room 11 &

16 COMMENTS:
Restmom-/J|/|J|J|J|«|J|J|/|J|J|J|«|J
GIRLS - Near
Rooms 11 & 16 |COMMENTS:
Restmom-/J|/|J|J|J|«|J|J|/|J|J|J|«|J
GIRLS near Rm.

21 COMMENTS:

v v | v | v | v | v | D | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v

Room - 15

COMMENTS: extension cords misused
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room - 28
COMMENTS:
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
Room -4
COMMENTS:
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v

Room 18

COMMENTS:
v v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v

Room -27

COMMENTS:
v v | v | v | v | v | D | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v

Room 7

COMMENTS: extension cords misused

Marks: V= Good Repair (When filling up the electronic version, please use ctrl+G ); D = Deficiency; X = Extreme Deficiency; NA = Not Applicable
Use additional sheets as necessary.

&9




STATE OF CALIFORNIA STATE ALLOCATION BOARD

FACILITY INSPECTION TOOL OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION
SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION
(REV 05/09) Page 5 of 6
PART Il: EVALUATION DETAIL Date of Inspection: 8/28/2018 School Name: Macquiddy (T. S.) Elementary
CATEGORY 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
AREA GAS LEAKS MECH/HVAC SEWER INTERIOR SURFACES| LCESEREERNCESS T:’?ggri%lg’\’\: ELECTRICAL RESTROOM SINKS/ FOUNTAINS FIRE SAFETY H;::ER;:Z{JSS sTg:ﬁ;ngL ROOFS ng?gggﬁ?j’:sCHo WI(:‘:‘A['JFOE\g/SFlEDN%ggs{

v v v v v v v v 4 v 4 v v v v
Kitchen

COMMENTS:

v v v | v v v v | v ] v v | v | v | v | o | v
Playground Field

COMMENTS: Area near baseball field and behind portables has ramp parts that need to be removed

v v v | v v v v | v o v vy oy v v
Restroom - A
mng COMMENTS:
Restroom - BOYS v v | Y | / | Y | Y | v | v | v | M | v | v | M | M | M
- A Wing COMMENTS:
Restroom - BOYS v v | Y | / | Y | Y | v | v | v | M | v | v | M | M | M
Near Playground CENENTS:
R v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
estroom -
GIRLS - AWIng | oyents:
Rstoom- | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v | v
GIRLS Near
Playground  [COMMENTS:

v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
Room - 1C

COMMENTS:

v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
Room - 2A

COMMENTS:

v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
Room - 2F

COMMENTS:

v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
Room - 3B

COMMENTS:

v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
Room - 4b

COMMENTS:

v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
Room - 9¢

COMMENTS:

v v v v v v v v v oy e v v | ]
room 6 e

COMMENTS:

Marks: V= Good Repair (When filling up the electronic version, please use ctrl+G ); D = Deficiency; X = Extreme Deficiency; NA = Not Applicable
Use additional sheets as necessary.

90




STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FACILITY INSPECTION TOOL

SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION

STATE ALLOCATION BOARD

OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION

(REV 05/09) Page 5 of 6
PART II: EVALUATION DETAIL Date of Inspection: 8/23/2018 School Name: Mintie White El